
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

June 8, 2022 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER  

 
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2022 
Page 2 
 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 

54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 
35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held April 6, 2022  
 
9.  NEW BUSINESS: 
  

A. Request for Approval – Taft College Class of 2022 Hall of Fame  
  

B. Request for Approval – TC 20-008 - Data Center Generator Project; $216,410.00 
 

C. Request for Approval – TC 20-008 – Data Center Generator Project; BSK Associates; 
$5,449.00 

 
D. Request for Approval – TC 20-008 - Data Center Generator Project – Inspector of Record; 

$9,800.00 
 

E. Request for Approval – Chiller Plant Testing Services; 12 Months; $10,680.00   
 

F. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College 
Faculty Association (TCFA) regarding the addition of Article 6.10, Academic Freedom and 
Responsibility, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement; Effective 7/1/22    

 
G. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College 

Faculty Association (TCFA) regarding the revision of Article 5.5, Bereavement Leave, to the 
Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement; Effective 4/22/22   

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2022 
Page 3 
 

H. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College 
Faculty Association (TCFA) regarding the revision of Article 6.9, Campus Security Video 
Monitoring and Surveillance Technology, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement; 
Effective 4/22/22  

 
I. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College 

Faculty Association (TCFA) regarding Compensation for Student Learning Outcomes 
Coordinator, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement; Effective 7/1/22   

 
J. First Reading - Memorandum of Understanding between CSEA Chapter #543 and West 

Kern Community College District - Safety Shoe Requirement 
 

K. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revision   
BP #6620 Naming of District Facilities and Properties  
 

L. Information Item – Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA, Reopener for FY 2022/23 
  

M. Information Item – Taft College CSEA Chapter #543, Reopener for FY 2022/23  
 

N. Information Item – WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College Faculty Association 
CTA/NEA for FY 2022/23  

 
O. Information Item – WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 for 

FY 2022/23 
 
10.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – L)  
 

A. Request for Approval – Fiscal Year 2022-23 Annual Appropriations (GANN) Limit  
  

B. Request for Approval – Memorandum of Agreement between Taft College and West Kern 
Adult Education Network - TIL Program  

 
C. Request for Approval – Off Campus Lease Agreements for TIL Program 

 
D. Request for Approval – Consulting Services Agreement with Capitol Public Finance Group, 

LLC to Serve as the WKCCD Dissemination Agent; 7/1/22 – 6/30/25; Annual $4,500.00 and 
Fee Schedule for Additional Filings  

 
E. Request for Approval – Statista an Online Database for Statistics; Begins 7/1/22; $4,103.00 

with a 5% Increase Annually)  
 

F. Request for Approval – Amendment No. 2 to Property and Casualty Claims Administration 
Services Agreement with Keenan & Associates; 7/1/22 – 6/30/23; Fee Schedule Attached 

 
G. Request for Approval – AMS.NET Annual Support Coverage Quote #Q-00062312; $19,679.68 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 8, 2022 
Page 4 
 

H. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Curt Belcher; 6/8/22 – 6/8/23; 
$100.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 150 Hours  

 
I. Request for Approval – NetLink Loader (Pay Station Kiosk) Service Contract; 6/26/22 – 

6/25/23; $1,675.00  
  

J.  Request for Approval – West Kern Adult Education Network (WKAEN) Joint Powers 
Authority (JPA) Funds Agreement Between West Kern Community College District and 
WKAEN; 7/1/22 – 6/30/23  

 
K. Request for Approval – Julie McNeil, Executive Coaching; 7/1/22 – 6/30/23; $325.00 per 

Hour, Not to Exceed 100 Hours  
 

L. Ratification of the May 2022 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
12.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
13.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, May 2022 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, May 2022 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, May 2022  
6. Employee Travel Report – May 2022 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
14.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
15. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 13, 2022, at 5:00 p.m.  
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

May 11, 2022 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to order at 5:00 
p.m. by President Dawn Cole. Secretary Michael Long and trustees Carlos Chavira, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were 
present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, that the Board 
convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & Management/Supervisory/Classified 
Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) of 
Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 
48912(b) 

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 6:00 p.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Chavira and unanimously carried, to reconvene in 
Public Session.  President Cole reported that no action was taken.  
 
President Cole noted that Consent Agenda item J on the agenda needed to be amended to remove course LRSK 0250 from 
the list. On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the consent agenda was 
amended as noted.  
 
President Cole also ask for a motion to amend the documentation for Employment item 16 to show retirement status for 
two employees (copy attached to official minutes). On a motion by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and 
unanimously carried, the amendment was approved.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
Dr. Daniels read a resolution from Congressman Kevin McCarthy honoring Taft College for 100 years of service to the 
West Kern community.  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 
President Cole thanked Student Trustee Desirae Salas for her service to the Board during the 2021-22 academic year.    
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Request for Approval – Emeritus Status – Professors David Layne and Tony Thompson  
 
President Cole presented a resolution to Professor Tony Thompson and thanked him for his service in the classroom, 
athletics and as an advisor. On a motion by Trustee Chavira, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, 
emeritus status was granted for Professor Thompson.  
 
Trustee White read the resolution for Professor David Layne and spoke to his service to the District. On a motion by 
Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, emeritus status was granted for Professor Layne.  
 
President Cole called for a break to celebrate the Professors Thompson and Layne. 
 
PRESENTATION – WESTEC Update  
 
Bill Rector, Director of WESTEC, presented an update on WESTEC via PowerPoint (copy attached to official minutes). 
WESTEC has served Kern County for 40 years and was able to stretch resources to keep the program viable during the 
pandemic. Enrollment dropped dramatically during the pandemic and funding recession led to the utilization of reserve 
money as well as employees filling in as needed to meet the needs of students. Currently, the program is gaining 
momentum and has 165 fulltime equivalent (FTE) students for Taft College and is aiming to raise that number to 200 this 
summer. Gary Shaw, an instructor at WESTEC, reported on the status of the court reporting courses during the pandemic. 
While the program has had to adapt, they will continue to grow the program with the addition of a theory course to be 
taught in evenings. Mr. Rector thanked the Board and administration as well as staff for the ongoing support. Efforts 
from Maintenance and Information Technology Services have assisted in keeping WESTEC open to serve students during 
a difficult transition.   
 
PRESENTATION – Athletics Update  
 
Kanoe Bandy, Athletic Director, shared an athletic report on 2021-22 athletics (copy attached to official minutes). This 
year was the first year to have full-season sports and Ms. Bandy thanked the Human Resource department for assisting 
with testing protocols to help keep athletes in competition during the pandemic. Ms. Bandy introduced Mallory Rossi, 
Volleyball coach for the Cougars. She reported that figures statewide show that since the pandemic began female 
numbers have lowered and the College is no different. Despite that, the women’s soccer team had such a strong academic 
record that they will be submitted for possible statewide recognition. Ms. Bandy reviewed data from athletics and 
highlights from the year. She also shared that the return of the Al Baldock golf tournament was a huge success with a net 
profit of $28,635.54 and the addition of many new participants in the tournament.  
 
PRESENTATION – ASO Spring Update  
 
Desirae Salas, Student Trustee, presented spring activities sponsored by the Associated Student Organization (copy 
attached to official minutes). Activities included a food drive, alcohol and drug awareness, Clery education sessions, Best 
Buddies dance, Spring Fling, and an community service project with United Way. The ASO was represented at the state 
level in the General Assembly. Ms. Salas shared that the first year back with full activities since the pandemic began was 
busy but was successful. Students were served and they built relationships and memories as well. She thanked the Board 
and Administration for the mentorship during her term as Student Trustee.  
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the minutes of the Regular Meeting 
held April 6, 2022 were approved.  
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued)  
 
Request for Approval – 2022-23 West Kern Community College District Tentative Annual Budget 
 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, reviewed highlights of the tentative budget for 
2022-23 noting that figures will be finalized for the Board to receive a budget to adopt in September (copy attached to 
official minutes). Mr. McMurray said the state intends to fund COLA and includes differed maintenance, Student Success 
Completion Grant, and Adult Education Healthcare funds. There are also funds included for modernization of technology 
and to assist in enrollment efforts. The assumed COLA is currently 5.33% and a $650,000 payment for post-employment 
benefits is included in the budget. A flat budget of $32,781,128 is recommended. On a motion by Secretary Long, seconded 
by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the tentative budget was approved (copy attached to official minutes).   
 
Request for Approval – Kern Regional K-16 Collaborative Grant Memorandum of Understanding with West Kern 
Community College District  
 
Dr. Daniels explained that this cross-institutional grant project connects career pathways from K-12, community colleges, 
universities with an emphasis in our District with a pathway for medical assisting as well as education programs. On a 
motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached 
to official minutes).  
 
First Reading – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA) regarding the addition of Article 
6.10, Academic Freedom and Responsibility, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement; Effective 7/1/22 (No 
Action)  
 
Dr. Daniels told the Board that this language is in alignment with statewide movement to memorialize language in regards 
to academic freedom. The language was drafted by a subcommittee and approved by the bargaining unit.  
 
First Reading – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA) regarding the revision of Article 
5.5, Bereavement Leave, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement; Effective 4/22/22 (No Action)  
 
Dr. Daniels said that with the onset of the pandemic it was noticed that language did not include the practice to allow use 
of bereavement leave when services were scheduled. This language was drafted and approved by the bargaining unit. 
 
First Reading – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA) regarding the revision of Article 
6.9, Campus Security Video Monitoring and Surveillance Technology, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement; 
Effective 4/22/22 (No Action)  
 
Dr. Daniels explained that a need for a camera to cover the Dental Hygiene clinic area with money and records present 
during clinic hours. The location was added to the list of other similar locations on campus.  
 
First Reading – Tentative Agreement with the Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA) regarding Compensation for 
Student Learning Outcomes Coordinator, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement; Effective 7/1/22 (No Action)  
 
Dr. Daniels told the Board that the need to increase the release time to 50% for the Student Learning Outcomes 
Coordinator was agreed upon by the bargaining unit due to the level of work performed.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 4 
 
 
Request for Approval – Upgrading to 10 GB Network – AMS.NET and Burt Electronics and Communications, Inc.; 
$93,815.36 
 
Dr. Daniels explained that this cross-institutional grant project connects career pathways from K-12, community colleges, 
universities with an emphasis in our District with a pathway for medical assisting as well as education programs. On a 
motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached 
to official minutes).  
 
First Reading – Board Policy Revision (No Action)   
BP #6620   Naming of District Facilities and Properties   
 
Dr. Daniels said the policy was reviewed and revised with minor changes to be in compliance with the California Policy and 
Procedure Services program and with local practice.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Teleconference Option Under AB 361   
B.  Information Item – CCFS-311Q for the 3rd Quarter Ending March 31, 2022 
C. Request for Approval – Adoption of Rules and Regulations Relating to the West Kern Community College 

District Student Trustee; 6/1/22 – 5/31/23   
D. Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between West Kern Community College 

District (WKCCD) and Taft Union High School (TUHS) Dual Enrollment Program and Concurrent Enrollment 
Program 2022-2023  

E. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approval  
BIOL  1500 Fundamentals of Biology  
ECEF  1521 Practicum Field Experience 
ECEF  1571 Child Study and Assessment  
SOC  1510 Introduction to Sociology  
SOC  2141 Sociology of Marriage  

F. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approval  
STSU  1001 Educational Planning 
STSU  1016 College Survival  
STSU  1017 Becoming a Successful Online Student  
STSU  1018 Career and Major Exploration  
STSU  1019 Career/Life Planning  
STSU  1500 Strategies for College and Life Management  
STSU  1525 Transfer Planning  
STSU  1530 Transitioning from High School to College  
STSU   1550 Funding a Transfer Plan  
BIOL  1500 Fundamentals of Biology  
ECEF  1521 Practicum Field Experience 
ECEF  1571 Child Study and Assessment  
SOC  1510 Introduction to Sociology  
SOC  2141 Sociology of Marriage  

G. Request for Approval – New Courses  
Learning Support Division  
ETEC  1500 Introduction to Educational Technology  
STSU  1505 Career and Life Planning  
 
Business Arts & Humanities Division  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 5 
 
 

COMM 1520  Argumentation and Debate  
COMM 1590 Introduction to Persuasion  
H. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  
Math & Science Division  
BIOL   1500 Fundamentals of Biology  
BIOL  1513 Introduction to Environmental Studies with Lab  
CHEM 1520 Introduction to Organic and Biochemistry  
ENGR  1500 Introduction to Engineering  
ENGR  1510 Engineering Graphics and Introduction to Design with Lab  
ENGR  1540 Introduction to Programming Concepts and Methodologies for Engineers with Lab  
ENGR  1550 Computer Programming and Problem Solving with Lab   
ENGR  2000 Circuit Analysis with Lab  
 
Social Science Division  
ECEF  1521 Practicum Field Experience 
ECEF  1501 Early Care, Education, and Family Studies Curriculum 
ECEF  1571 Child Study and Assessment 
ECEF  1601 Diversity in Early Care, Education and Family Studies  
SOC  1510  Introduction to Sociology  
SOC  2141 Sociology of Marriage 
PSYC  2050 Introduction to Biological Psychology 
 
Business, Arts & Humanities Division 
COMM 1510 Introduction to Mass Communications  
COMM 1511 Public Speaking  
 
Applied Health/Applied Technologies Division  
CTRP  1010 Beginning Machine Shorthand Theory and Lab 1 
CTRP  1015 Computer-Aided Transcription  
CTRP  1070 Legal Terminology I  
CTRP   1075 Legal Terminology II  
CTRP   1080 Court and Deposition Procedures  
CTRP  1090 Punctuation and Grammar  
CTRP  1131 60 WPM Machine Shrthnd Speed Bldng: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP   1132 100 WPM Machine Shrthnd Speed Bldng: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1133 140 WPM Machine Shrthnd Speed Bldng: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1134 180 WPM Machine Shrthnd Speed Bldng: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1141 60 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 2- Voice  
CTRP  1142 100 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 2-Voice  
CTRP  1143 140 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 4-Voice  
CTRP   1144 180 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 4-Voice  
CTRP  1151 80 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP   1152 120 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1153 160 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1154 200 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: Literary and Jury Charge  
CTRP  1161 80 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 2-Voice  
CTRP  1162 120 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 2-Voice  
CTRP  1163 160 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 4-Voice  
CTRP  1164 200 WPM Machine Shorthand Speed Building: 4-Voice  
CTRP  1250 Certified Shorthand Reporter Preparation  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 6 
 
 

CTRP  1260 Machine Shorthand Speed Building – Dictation/Transcription  
I. Request for Approval – New Program  
Learning Support Division  
Communication Studies – Associate Degree for Transfer   
J. Request for Approval – Course Inactivation  
ETHN  2110 Introduction to Ethnic Studies  
STSU  0205 Introduction to Campus Life  
STSU  0206 Time/Organizational/Study Strategies  
LRSK  0200 Enhancement of Learning Styles  
LRSK  0240 Math Concepts  
LRSK  0250 Improving Study Skill Strategies  
ECEF  1001 Introduction to Curriculum  
ECEF  1003 Introduction to Child Growth and Development  
ECEF  1031 Introduction to the Child in Family/Community/Relationships  
ECEF  1090 Introduction to Child Health and Safety  
ECEF  1660 School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Programs/Int  
ECEF  1661 School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Programs/Activities  
ECEF  1662 School-Age Curriculum for Before and After School Programs/Theory   
K. Request for Approval – Program Revision  
Science & Math Division  
Associate Degree for Transfer: Mathematics  
 
Allied Health/Applied Technologies Division  
Associate in Science: Court Reporting   
L. Request for Approval – Four-Day Workweek Policy  
M. Request to Approve – TC 22-013 Baseball Infield Turf Project – Rudy’s Landscape; $30,530.00 
N. Request to Approve – TC 22-012 Athletics Training Room Tile Replacement Project – Rosedale Tile and Marble, 

Inc.; $34,250.00  
O. Request for Approval – End-User Training on the Banner Finance System; 40 Hours Not To Exceed $11,200.00  
P. Request for Ratification – iHeartMedia Agreement – Broadcast Plan Extension; 5/2/22 – 6/26/22; $12,640.00  
Q. Request for Approval – American General Media – Extension; 5/30/22 – 6/30/22; $10,000.00  
R. Request for Ratification – Pacific Floor Company Proposal for the Gym Floor Recoat; $7,972.00  
S. Request for Approval – CCS Disaster Recovery Services Annual Renewal 2022-23; 7/1/22 – 6/30/23; $3,420.00   
T. Request for Approval – CI Solutions Renewal of ID Badge Software License; 7/1/22 – 6/30/23; $3,180.00  
U. Request for Approval – C.A. Reding – Equitrac Support Software Maintenance Annual Renewal; 6/18/22 – 

6/19/23; $2,640.00  
V. Request for Approval – Community College League of California (CCLC) Library Consortium Membership 

Agreement  
W. Request for Approval – Vehicle Maintenance Agreement Renewal with the Taft City School District; 7/1/22 – 

6/30/23; $76.00 per Hour with a Minimum ½ Hour Charge for Work Charged 
X. Request for Approval – Terri Winfree Executive Coaching; Effective 7/1/22   
Y. Request for Approval – Resolution 2021/22-14 – Declaring a State of Emergency and Delegating Authority to 

the Superintendent/President to Close District Centers, Campus, and Offices, and to Otherwise Respond to the 
Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) 

Z. Ratification of the April 2022 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
On a motion by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, Consent Agenda Items A – Z 
as amended were approved (materials related to the items are attached to official minutes).   
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 7 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
There were no comments. 

 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Secretary Long and seconded by Trustee Orrin, Employment Items A-B as amended were approved as 
amended by the following vote (Employment Items (Appendix I) are attached to official minutes): 
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Billy White, Carlos Chavira, Michael Long and Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, April 2022 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, April 2022 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, April 2022 
6. Employee Travel Report – April 2022 
 
Trustee Reports  
President Cole inquired on the status of the website redesign project. At this time the site mapping has been completed 
and the high-level planning for the site is underway. We are on time with our schedule. President Cole shared that she 
had attended the Phi Theta Kappa, National Society of Leadership and Success, and Promise program end of year 
celebration events. She congratulated students and staff for the success this academic year. She also said that the State 
of the City luncheon provided a diverse group of speakers, covering a variety of topics. 
 
Academic Senate  
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, President of the Academic Senate, said that the last meetings of the year have been held with 
many policies and procedures being review. The committee’s activity has assisted in policy and procedure review. She 
also noted that the dual enrollment committee worked with Taft Union High School on the dual enrollment agreement 
that was approved tonight.  
 
Associated Student Organization  
Desirae Salas, Student Trustee, said that next year the Student Trustee will be Jasmine Perez.   
 
Administrative Services  
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, reported that the Bookstore is preparing for 
their role in graduation and end of semester services to student. Fiscal Services is assisting the campus with end of 
year financial processes.  
 
Marketing  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 8 
 
 
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, shared that she has collaborated with 
Student Services to create the program for graduation and that she will video the ceremony. A book voucher postcard 
will be dropped for all households in our District for summer and fall attendees. The Centennial historical book is still 
in the works and progress has been made.   
 
Student Services  
Damon Bell, Vice President of Student Services, stated the graduation committee has prepared well is ready to assist 
students at the commencement ceremony. So far 426 will attend the ceremony. In total, 638 degrees have been 
earned.   
 
Transition to Independent Living  
Aaron Markovits, Director of TIL, said that the fall term will have 35 students. This number is below capacity but the 
fluctuation since COVID-19 pandemic begin is a good number. Staff are preparing for an in-person graduation for the 
TIL graduates. They will hold the Wacky Awards (student to student recognition) as well as the formal awards dinner 
prior to graduation.  
 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, Faculty Association President, told the Board that finals are beginning. The Association will be able to give 
$6,000 in scholarships this year at the scholarship luncheon.    
 
Human Resources 
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, said the department is assisting many departments in the 
recruiting/hiring process. The market remains difficult since the pandemic.   
 
Institutional Research and Information Technology Services  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of Information and Institutional Research, explained that work continues to transition 
the District to a 3-year program review process. The Institutional Research staff are working to provide an enrollment 
dashboard on the website. ITS staff are assisting students and staff as they also prepare for summer projects.  
 
Phi Theta Kappa 
Dr. Eveland, PTK Advisor, thanked those who attended the PTK induction ceremony. She said the invent went well and 
it was nice to return to in-person for recognition this year.  
 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
Dr. Daniels presented highlights from the previous month including working with the ASO and United Way on a 
community service project that promotes literacy in young children in Taft. She also attended the Taft College Industry 
Advisory dinner which brings together contacts across industries to discuss business happenings and to network. Dr. 
Daniels thanked those who participated in running the Classified and Faculty appreciation weeks. The events not only 
recognize the importance of our staff but bring a smile to the faces of the campus during the busy end of year season. 
She also reported that the Promise Program luncheon was held to honor those succeeding in courses.  
 
Dr. Daniels thanked the Board members who attended the State of the City Luncheon with the College. She echoed 
President Coles sentiment that the speakers covered many topics that affect the West Kern community.  
 
With the return of the Al Baldock Golf Tournament, Dr. Daniels noted that more participants signed up to play and many 
stayed for the dinner and awards following the tournament. She acknowledged the success of the event was due to 
Athletics, Student Services and many other volunteers.  
 
The Centennial Activity Challenge is wrapping up. Dr. Daniels reported that the challenge is running for 100 days and 
encourages employees to celebrate physical activity in a friendly, competitive way.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting May 11, 2022 
Page 9 
 
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 8, 2022.   
 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 8:00 p.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Chavira and unanimously carried, that the Board 
reconvene in Closed Session. 
 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 8:44 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, to reconvene in Public 
Session.  President Cole reported that no action was taken.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 8:45 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Chavira, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the meeting was 
adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Michael Long, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 18,2022

Submitted by: Damon A. Bell, VP of Student Service^
Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 8,2022

Title of Board Item:

Taft College Class of 2022 Hall of Fame Inductees

Background:

As Co-Chair of the Taft College Hall of Fame Committee, it is my honor to present to the Board of
Trustees the Class of 2022 HaU of Fame inductees:

Les Clark (Distinguished Alummis)
Dennis McCall (Distinguished Faculty)
John Munding (Distinguished Alumnus)
Dorothy Parrott (Distinguished Confidential)
Allan Simpson (Outstanding Athletic Achievement)
Tom Teegarden (Distinguished Faculty)
John Raymond Tujft (Distinguished Faculty)
Gerald Williams (Outstanding Athletic Achievement)

The Hall of Fame Committee met on Monday, May 9, 2022, to review the ballot results and select
the final HaU of Fame inductees. The above nominees receiving a majority of votes have been
recommended for induction into the Taft CoUege HaU of Fame. AU nominees were very
distinguished and weU qualified with significant contributions to Taft CoUege.

Thank you for your support of the Taft CoUege Hall of Fame!

Terms (if applicable):

The Class of 2022 HaU of Fame inductees wiU be posted to the Taft College HaU of Fame website in
mid-June. Further information and updates wiU also be provided at this site. The induction
ceremony and weekend activities wiU tentatively be held on November 12-13,2022.

Expense df applicable):

Expenses will be covered from income generated by the HaU of Fame along with much appreciated
support from the Taft CoUege Foundation and other sponsors.





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 25,2022

Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 08,2022

Title of Board Item:

TC 21-008 Data Center Generator

Background:

It is essential that the Taft College Data Center have a backup power supply to protect the
District's IT infrastructure in the event of a power outage or other emergency. This is of
particular importance to ensure continuity of student services, instructional services, including
remote learning services during the COVID-19 pandemic, and other necessary District work
and services.

The District has purchased a generator and solicited formal bids for the installation of the
generator and associated work. Black Hall Construction is the low bidder with a total cost of
$216,410.00.

It is my recommendation, and that of AP Architects, that the Board of Trustees award this
project to Black Hall Construction for the total sum of $216,410.00.

Terms (if applicable):

None

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost for this contract is $216,410.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

These funds are included in the HEERF III funding.

Approved:
. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 25,2022

Richard Treece, Director of FaciBties and Planning

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 08,2022

Title of Board Item:

TC 21-008 Data Center Generator - Test-Inspect BSK

Background:

The Data Center Generator is a Division of the State Architect (DSA) project and requires certain
construction materials testing and inspection services. It is my recommendation that the Board
of Trustees select BSK Associates for construction materials testing and inspection services on
the Data Center Generator project.

Terms (if applicablej:

None

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost for this contract will be $5,449.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

These funds are included in the HEERF 111 funding.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 25,2022

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Adrriinistrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 08, 2022

Title of Board Item:

TC 21-008 Data Center Generator - lOR

Background:

The Data Center Generator Project is a Division of the State Architect (DSA) project and requires
an Inspector or Record (lOR). It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees select Am-
Tech Inspections Service as the TOR for DSA inspection services on the Data Center Generator
Project.

Terms fif applicable^:

None

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost for this contract will be $9,800.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Fxmds (if applicable):

These funds are included in the HEERF III funding.

Approved
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 25,2022

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 08, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Chiller Plant Testing Services

Backgroimd:

The Chiller Plant requires certain preventative maintenance to ensure operations, including
monthly Cooling Tower/Condenser and closed loop system chemical testing and treatment
Water treatment products reduce the buildup of minerals, prevent biological growth, and
reduce corrosion in the system.

Proposals were solicited from Living Water Treatment and San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc. Living
Water Treatment submitted the low proposal.

It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees select Living Water Treatment for Chiller
chemical testing and water treatment.

Terms (if applicable):

12 month (annual).

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost for this contract is $10,680.00

Fiscal Impact Including Soxurce of Funds (if applicableh

This is a General Fund expenditure and is included in the proposed FY 2022-23 budget

Approved: Z)
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 23, 2022

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 8,2022

Title of Board Item:

Second Presentation and Request for Approval - Tentative Agreement with the Taft College
Faculty Association (TCPA) regarding the addition of Article 6.10, Academic Freedom and
Responsibility, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement

Background:

As part of the continuing dialogue through the TCFCBC, tl\e parties have reached a consensus

regarding the language and intent of the security camera policy. The parties have agreed to

revise Article 6.10, Academic Freedom and Responsibility, to the current collective bargaining

agreement to read as foUows:

6.10 Academic Freedom and Responsibility

The District and the TCFA agree that academic freedom is essential to the teaching-learning

process. The fundamental need is acknowledged to protect faculty from any censorship or

restraint which might interfere with their obligation to pursue truth in the performance of their

teaching function. Academic freedom affords faculty the right to speak freely, pursue research,

and write, all without unreasonable restrictions or prejudices, and to evaluate and be evaluated

fairly and objectively, based upon academic merit.

The District, the College, and the unit members wiU adhere to the following regarding academic

freedom in conjunction with BP 4030.

1. To assure the academic integrity of the teaching-learning process, faculty members
distinguish between personal convictions and professionally accepted views in a
discipline. They present data and information fairly and objectively.

2. Faculty members shall be free to exercise academic freedom, including freedom of
investigation, freedom of discussion in the classroom related to the subject matter of
instruction or the faculty member's subject matter expertise, freedom to select texts and
other instructional materials (per District policy and procedures), freedom of assignment
of instructional exercises, and freedom of evaluation of student efforts.











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 2,2022

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 8,2022

Title of Board Item:

Second Presentation and Request for Approval - Tentative Agreement with die Taft College
Faculty Association (TCFA) regarding the revision of Article 5.5, Bereavement Leave, to the
Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Backgrotmd:

As part of the continumg dialogue through the TCFCBC, the parties have reached a consensus

regarding the language and intent of the security camera policy. The parties have agreed to

revise Article 5.5, Bereavement Leave, to the current collective bargaining agreement to read as

foUows:

5.5 Bereavement Leave: A faculty member may utilize paid Bereavement Leave for the death
of any member of the immediate family. Leave provided in this paragraph will not be
deducted from Sick Leave.

5.5.1 The Leave will be for no longer than three (3) consecutive days, except that if out-
of-state travel is required, five (5) consecutive days will be authorized. If in-state
travel in excess of 200 miles one way is required, four (4) consecutive days will be
authorized.

5.5.2 Leave in addition to the days provided by this paragraph may be available by
application of paragraph 5.4 inclusive.

5.5.3 Normally, the Leave shall commence within (7) calendar days from the date of the
death or scheduled services of the family member and the days used shall be taken
consecutively, unless authorization is obtained from the District.

Terms (if applicable):

An implementation date of April 22,2022.

Expense (if applicable):

N/A









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 1,2022

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 8,2022

Title of Board Item:

Second Presentation and Request for Approval - Tentative Agreement with the Taft College
Faculty Association (TCPA) regarding the revision of Article 6.9, Campus Security Video
Monitoring and Surveillance Technology, to the Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement

Background;

As part of the continuing dialogue through the TCFCBC, the parties have reached a consensus

regarding the language and intent of the security camera policy. The parties have agreed to

revise Article 6.9, Campus Security Video Monitoring and Surveillance Technology, to the

current collective bargaining agreement to read as follows:

6.9 Security Video Monitoring and Surveillance Technology: Video monitoring will not

be used to view or record workstations, including private offices, desks or cubicles,

classrooms, or rooms where students, staff and/or faculty commonly work, study, or

hold discussions, living areas, or other common-use areas where a reasonable

expectation of privacy exists.

Video and access control security records will not be used for purposes related to the

evaluationof employee job performance, nor wiU they be used as a means to track

employee attendance and/or as a timekeeping record. However, the District may use

such records in support of disciplinary proceedings against faculty, staff, or student(s),
in a civil suit against person(s) whose activities are shown on the recording and are the

basis for the suit. The Director of Campus Security or an authorized District

adriiinistrator shall only perform review of video records, with a good faith reason for

review.

Security cameras will not be monitored in real time with the exception of those located

in the Campus Safety and Security office; as an immediate response to the report of

criminal activity on campus; suspicious behavior or in the course of an ongoing

investigation of criminal activity.Cameras shall only be reviewed and monitored by the

Director of Campus Security or an authorized District administrator with a good faith
reason for the review, with d\e following exceptions:











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 2,2022

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 8,2022

Title of Board Item:

Taft College Faculty Association (TCFA) Compensation for SLO Coordinator

Background:

As part of the continuing dialogue through the TCFCBC, the parties have reached a consensus

regarding compensation of 50% release time for the SLO Coordinator. This change will be

reflected in the Faculty Salary Schedules located in Appendix B-1, page 2, of the collective

bargaining agreement.

Terms (if applicable):

An implementation date of July 1,2022

Expense (if applicable):
There is no additional expense to the District

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved
Dr. Uebra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 26,2022

Heather del Rosario, Vice President, Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: Jtme 8,2022

Title of Board Item:

First Reading - Memorandum of Understanding between CSEA Qiapter #543 and West Kem
Community College District - Safety Shoe Requirement

Backgrovmd:

As part of continuing dialogue through the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining Committee, the

parties have reached a consensus regarding implementation of a Safety Footwear requirement for the

Children's Center, effective June 1, 2022.

The parties agree that in exchange for an annual $50.00 safety shoe allowance, employees of the
Children's Center shall be required to wear footwear during all working hours that meet the following

criteria:

i) Non-slip, fully enclosed footwear, meaning:
(1) Lace-up or other buckle feature to secure on the foot;

(2) Fully closed toe and heel; (3) Non-Slip sole. 3. The District will provide up

Terms (if applicablel:

N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/Tresident







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

April 25, 2022

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 8,2022

Title of Board Item:

Second Readiiig and Request for Approval - Board Policy Revision

Background:

The Board Policy listed below have been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District
practice and current recommended practices from tlie Community College League of California's
Policy and Procedure Services as best practice.

BP #6620 Naming of District Facilities and Properties

Terms (if applicable^
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Fimds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 19, 2022

Ruby Payne, TCFA President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting: Date: June 8, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Presentation of the Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA, Reopener for FY 2022/23

Background:

This item represents the Taft College Faculty Association's reopener proposal for FY 2022/23.
The Taft College Faculty Association plans to open Articles 1-12 for the purpose of negotiating
the collective bargaining agreement for the 2022/23 academic year.

The Taft College Faculty Association is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based
Bargaining process used by the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining Committee
(TCFCBC) to reach an agreement.

The Reopener Proposal Letter is attached.

Terms lif applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The fiscal implications will be identified as consensus is reached over various components of
the contract.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 19,2022

Greg Hawkins, CSEA President

Dr. Debra Daiiiels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date; June 8,2022

Title of Board Item:

Presentation of the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543, Reopener for FY 2022/23

Background:

This item represents the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 reopener proposal for FY 2022/23.
The Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 plans to open Articles 1-24 for the purpose of negotiating
the collective bargaining agreement for the 2022/23 academic year.

The Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based
Bargaining process used by the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining Committee
(TCCCBC) to reach an agreement.

The Reopener Proposal Letter is attached.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable);

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Hie fiscal implications will be identified as consensus is reached over various components of
the contract.

Approved:
. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 19, 2022

Submitted by: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: June 8, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College Faculty Association
CTA/NEA for FY 2022/23

Background:

The law requires that initial proposals, including reopener proposals, be presented to the Board
of Trustees in open session, and that subsequently a public hearing is held regarding the
proposal in order to allow the public to comment before bargaining begins.

This item represents the District's reopener proposal for FY 2022/23 to the Board, and
announces that a public hearing has been scheduled for the July 13,2022 Board of Trustees
meeting.

Article 9 of the current agreement states that the parties may reopen any provision of diis
Agreement by mutual agreement.

As always, the District is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based Bargaining process
to reach agreement during negotiations.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
The fiscal implications will be identified as consensus is reached over various components of
the contract.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 19, 2022

Submitted by: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subj ect: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: June 8,2022

Title of Board Item:

Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 for
FY 2022/23

Background:

The law requires that initial proposals, including reopener proposals, be presented to the Board
of Trustees in open session, and that subsequently a pubUc hearing is held regarding the
proposal in order to allow the public to comment before bargaining begins.

This item represents the District's reopener proposal for FY 2022/23 to the Board, and
armounces that a public hearing has been scheduled for the July 13,2022 Board of Trustees
meeting.

Article 21 of the current agreement states that the parties may reopen any provision of this
Agreement by mutual agreement.

As always, the District is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based Bargaining process
to reach agreement during negotiations.

Terms (if applicable!:
N/A

Expense lif applicable);
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The fiscal implications will be identified as consensus is reached over various components of
the contract.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 12, 2022

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: Jime 8,2022

Title of Board Item: Fiscal Year 2022-23 Annual Appropriations (GANN) Limit

Backgroimd:

Pursuant to Article XIII-B of the State Constitution and Government Code (GC) section 7900 et
seq., community college districts are required to compute an annual appropriations limit,
commonly referred to as the Gann Limit. The appropriations limit is adjusted annually for
changes in price index, population, and other applicable factors.

GC section 7908(c) requires each community college district to report annually to the Chancellor
of the California Community Colleges its appropriations limit, appropriations subject to limit,
the amount of state aid apportionments and subventions included within the proceeds of taxes
of the district, and amounts excluded from the appropriations subject to limit.

Attached is Gann Limit Worksheet which computes the four items listing above for West Kern
Community College District. GC section 7910 requires community college districts to annually
secure the approvi of their local governing boards of the proposed appropriations limit.

Terms (if applicable): Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable): Not applicable.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 23, 2022

Submitted by: Aaron Markovits

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 8,2022

Title of Board Item: Memorandum of Agreement between Taft College and West Kern Adult
Education Network

Background: The Taft College TIL Program has worked with the West Kern Adult Education

Network to secure driver's education training for students in the TIL Program. Staff from

WKAEN have taught students information needed to take and pass the written driver's test. As

students in the TIL program are also being challenged to take appropriate trairiings that prepare

them for employment after graduation from the Program so the relationship is expanding.

Additionally, funding has been secured through the DOE TPSID grant to purchase a driving

simulator. For these reasons a MOA is being brought to the Board of Directors.

Terms (if applicable): See attached.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable): The training is funded by WKAEN.
The driving simulator will be purchased with funds from the TPSID grant.

Approved:(

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Subject:

May 23, 2022

Aaron Markovits

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date; June 8, 2022

Title of Board Item: Off Campus Leases for TIL Program

Background: Taft College has leased off campus for use by students in the TIL Program. This is
done for several reasons, most important of which to be able to enforce TC Residential Dorm

Rules consistently for all students in the TIL Program.

Terms ̂if applicable): Normally leases are negotiated with landlords for 12 months payable in
11 months. Due to the current real estate market and challenges around obtaining rental
property suitable for students in the TIL Program, we've secured housing for longer terms. See
attached for details. A sample lease is attached for your review.

Expense (if applicable): Leases are paid from the TIL Program budget and reimbursed.
Students pay rent for die rooms they live in and this rent is used to offset the costs. This year the
program will incur lease payments from the TIL Program budget in the amount of $11,750 for
these houses for the months of May and Jime of 2022 (FY 21-22).

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, ̂perintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 23,2022

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subj ect: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Pate: June 8,2022

Title of Board Item: Consulting Services Agreement with Capitol Public Finance Group,
LLC "Capitol PFG" to serve as the WKCCD Dissemination Agent (Consulting Services
Agreement, Consulting Services Order CSO No. 2022-1 and Certificate of Acceptance)

Background: The purpose of this agreement is to assist WKCCD in meeting its continumg
disclosure responsibilities under S.E.C. Rule 15c2-12(b) (5). Capitol PFG will serve as the
District's dissemination agent related to the District's obligation to file Continuing Disclosure
Certificates (CDCs) associate with the district's long-term debt (general obligation bonds and
certificates of participation) which are listed in Appendix A of the agreement.

Their services include preparation and submission of the required annual filings. In addition,
Capitol PFG will seek methods to improve the filings; appropriately cross reference the
district's comprehensive continuing disclosure for all outstanding debt governed by a CDC;
prepare a continuing disclosure log of outstanding debt; and review, amend and/or file any late
or incomplete continuing disclosure filings.

Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause by delivering to the other party
written notice expressing a desire to terminate which would be effective immediately upon
receipt of a Termination Notice.

Terms (if applicable!: July 1,2022 to June 30,2025

Expense (if applicable):

Annual Reporting Filing - $4,500.00; $500.00 for each material event filing; ADTR Filing - $375 -
$750 per filing; plus expenses (statistical data reports provided by outside venders)

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The District will be invoiced upon completion and submittal of the Annual Report and Material
Event filings. The cost for these services has been included in the 2022-23 Admimstrative
Services budget and general funds will be utilized.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 20,2022

Terri Smith, Research & Instruction Librarian

Dr. Leslie Minor

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

June 8, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Request for approval of Statista an Online Database for Statistics.

Background:

Faculty requested statistical data to support curriculum in several courses and disciplines. This
content is applicable to a broad range of disciplines and fields. Statista is a multidisciplinary
and holistic database that aggregates information on over 80,000 topics from more than 18,000
sources on a single professional platform. It provides the academic community direct access to
qualitative and quantitative data on media, business, finance, politics, and a variety of other
areas of interest including current events.

Statista offers a visually appealing interface, easy to understand text, and exportable graphics
perfect for a student slide deck. Display and export options allow for flexible presentation of
data. It meets the District's standards for VPAT Version 2.3 and identifies WCAG 2.0 levels A

and AA.

Terms (if applicable):

Subscription begins July 1,2022, until termination by either party as stated in the agreement.

Expense (if applicable):

$4,103 (+5% increase annually)

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Annual cost is included in the library's Computer License Fee 2022-2023 budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, buperintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 23,2022

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: Jime 8,2022

Title of Board Item: Amendment No. 2 to Property and Casualty Claims Administration
Services Agreement with Keenan & Associates

Background:

The purpose of this amendment is to update the annual compensation schedule of our contract
with Keenan & Associates who provides our Property and Casualty Claims Admimstration.
Their services range from monthly claim status reports and investigative and adjustment
services, to providing for claims payments. Keenan & Associates is specially trained,
experienced, and competent in administering the Property and Liability Claims Programs for
the District.

Our agreement with Keenan & Associates is for the period from 2020-2023. The attached
amendment is the compensation schedule for 2022-2023, and represents a 3% increase in claims
administration fees from 2021-2022.

Terms fif applicable): July 1,2022 to June 30,2023

Expense fif applicable):

VP/AVP/Claims Manager
Senior Claims Examiner

Claims Examiner

Expenses
Minimum per file charge

$101.35 per hour (3% increase from 21/22)
$95.61 per hour (3% increase from 21/22)
$84.69 per hour (3% increase from 21/22)
44% of hourly billings (0% increase from 21/22)
One hour

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The District wiU be billed on a time and expense basis; therefore, there is no minimum nor not
to exceed dollar amount. The cost for these services is included in the Vice President of
Administrative Services budget and general revenue funds will be utilized.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 19, 2022

Submitted by: Xiaohong Li, VP of Information & Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subj ect: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 8, 2022

Title of Board Item:

AMS.Net Annual Support Coverage Quote #Q-00062312, Cisco Network Hardware

Background:

The Taft College network infrastructure was built using Cisco network equipment Working
with AMS.Net, Taft College is able to maintain the bulk of the college network equipment
under one maintenance support contract.

Terms (if applicable^:

Terms vary as they are determined by the contract components as indicated on the contract.

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost is $19,679.68.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This contract cost is included in tlie 2022-2023 ITS budget.

Dr. Debra Darnels, SuperintenSuperintendent/ President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 23,2022

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subj act: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 8,2022

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services with Curt Belcher.

Back^ound:

This is a Request for Approval of a Contract For Professional Services with Curt Belcher for
services related to various operations of the department of Fiscal Services. It is requested that
the Board of Trustees approve the attached contract the purposes of assistance during the
vacancy, trainings assistance, and documentation when the new Executive Director of Fiscal
Services has been hired.

Terms (if applicable):

June 8,2022 through June 8,2023, not to exceed 150 hours.

Expense fif applicable):

$100.00 per hour, not to exceed 150 hours.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This expense will be paid from the Administrative Services budget as a general fund
expenditure.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 8, 2022

Terri Smith, Research & Instruction Librarian

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: June 8,2022

Title of Board Item:

NetLink Loader (pay station kiosk) Service Contract

Background:

This is a renal service contract with C. A. Reding for the pay station kiosk located in the library.
The kiosk allows students to add funds to their account in order to print from library computers
or their own devices.

Terms (if applicable):

June 26,2022 - June 25,2023

Expense (if applicable):

$1,675.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This item is included in the library's 2022/2023

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 31, 2022

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: May 26,2021

Title of Board Item:

West Kern Adult Education Network (WKAEN) Joint Powers Authority (JPA) Funds
Agreement Between West Kern Community College District and WKAEN

Background:

This agreement provides guidelines for funding through the Adult Education Block Grant and
identifies the District's role as fiscal agent. The agreement specifies timelines and procedures to
meet legislative mandates.

Terms (if applicable):

July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
Indirect costs will be covered by the Adult Education Block Grant funding.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 25, 2022

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: Jime 8,2022

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with McNeil and Associates, LLC.

Background:
This proposal provides Executive Coaching for key team members of the College. Coaching will
be provided by Julie McNeil, a certified Integrative Wellness Life Coach and Professional
Development Consultant.

Terms (if applicable):
Effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

Expense (if applicable):
$325.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 100 Hours

Fiscal Impact Includine Source of Funds (if applicable):
This is included in the 2022-23 District Budget.

Approved
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2022 through 31-May-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
AOMEGA         05/04/2022 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0058842    05/03/2022 05/03/2022              $15.99     
                          A00201055  American Dental Education As P0058855    05/03/2022 05/03/2022             $945.00     
               05/23/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0059014    05/18/2022 05/18/2022           $1,500.12     
                          A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0059015    05/18/2022 05/18/2022             $591.56     
               05/25/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059052    05/25/2022 05/25/2022             $352.47     
                          A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0059053    05/25/2022 05/25/2022           $1,535.02     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,940.16 
ASALAZAR       05/10/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058917    05/10/2022 05/10/2022             $248.96     
               05/17/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058942    05/12/2022 05/12/2022              $41.31     
                                                                  P0058953    05/12/2022 05/12/2022             $188.89     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $479.16 
AWHITE         05/10/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058872    05/05/2022 05/09/2022             $129.87     
                          A00321747  BrandCo Marketing            P0058869    05/05/2022 05/16/2022           $5,889.21   
               05/17/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058935    05/12/2022 05/13/2022              $14.06   
                          A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille Va P0058936    05/12/2022 05/13/2022              $77.06   
               05/18/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058992    05/18/2022 05/19/2022              $28.12   
                          A00200505  OT Cookhouse & Saloon        P0058941    05/12/2022 05/13/2022           $3,407.20   
                          A00238748  RR Donnelley                 P0058993    05/18/2022 05/19/2022           $1,198.57   
               05/19/2022 A00200111  Bogle, Darcy S.              P0059035    05/18/2022 05/19/2022             $636.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,380.09 
BYOUNG         05/18/2022 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0058991    05/18/2022 05/18/2022             $117.02     
               05/19/2022 A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0059012    05/18/2022 05/18/2022          $12,354.53     
               05/23/2022 A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0059005    05/18/2022 05/18/2022          $34,344.00     
                          A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0059038    05/18/2022 05/18/2022           $2,640.00     
                          A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0059017    05/18/2022 05/18/2022          $47,116.83     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $96,572.38 
DDURAN         05/04/2022 A00312275  Groveman, Susan D.           P0058835    05/03/2022 05/03/2022           $2,523.55   
                          A00314179  Lithographix, Inc.           P0058836    05/03/2022 05/03/2022           $3,994.28     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058861    05/04/2022 05/04/2022             $148.06   
               05/16/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058904    05/10/2022 05/10/2022           $1,421.16     
               05/17/2022 A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0058970    05/16/2022 05/16/2022             $108.34     
                          A00310598  Li, Xiaohong                 P0058972    05/16/2022 05/16/2022             $120.51     
                          A00324134  Bell, Damon                  P0058971    05/16/2022 05/16/2022             $109.16     
                          A00300396  del Rosario, Heather Renee.  P0058973    05/16/2022 05/16/2022             $119.34   
               05/24/2022 A00312275  Groveman, Susan D.           P0058961    05/16/2022 05/16/2022             $270.57   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,814.97 
DNAVARRO       05/04/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058816    04/28/2022 04/28/2022              $85.50   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2022 through 31-May-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               05/10/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058862    05/04/2022 05/04/2022             $348.89     
                                                                  P0058864    05/04/2022 05/04/2022             $486.34     
               05/18/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058976    05/17/2022 05/17/2022             $160.36     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,081.09 
DRIOS          05/05/2022 A00034597  Simpson, Amanda L.           P0058843    05/03/2022 05/03/2022           $5,250.00   
                          A00265229  DK&M Property                P0058829    04/29/2022 04/29/2022           $1,700.00   
               05/14/2022 A00200354  Wells, Susan J.              P0058918    05/10/2022 05/10/2022              $60.00     
                          A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0058934    05/11/2022 05/11/2022             $500.00     
                          A00200505  OT Cookhouse & Saloon        P0058957    05/13/2022 05/13/2022           $4,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058956    05/13/2022 05/13/2022             $100.00     
                          A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0058905    05/10/2022 05/10/2022           $2,500.00     
                          A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0058914    05/10/2022 05/10/2022           $3,000.00     
               05/18/2022 A00329125  Foundation Properties Inc    P0058988    05/17/2022 05/17/2022           $4,950.00     
                          A00329126  Helen Sanderson Associates U P0058990    05/17/2022 05/17/2022          $10,125.00     
               05/19/2022 A00200796  AHEAD                        P0059040    05/18/2022 05/18/2022           $1,740.00     
                          A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0059024    05/18/2022 05/18/2022           $9,285.92     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $43,210.92 
DVOHNOUT       05/03/2022 A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0058834    05/03/2022 05/03/2022             $278.84   
               05/04/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058837    05/03/2022 05/03/2022             $182.31     
                                                                  P0058839    05/03/2022 05/03/2022             $182.31     
                                                                  P0058840    05/03/2022 05/03/2022             $100.34   
                                                                  P0058847    05/03/2022 05/03/2022             $403.71     
                                                                  P0058848    05/03/2022 05/03/2022             $540.53     
                          A00202272  VWR International            P0058849    05/03/2022 05/03/2022           $1,468.87     
               05/05/2022 A00200143  Carlson, Kamala A.           P0058857    05/04/2022 05/04/2022             $203.78     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058858    05/04/2022 05/04/2022             $170.91     
                          A00232538  Ward's Natural Science       P0058863    05/04/2022 05/04/2022           $1,422.96     
               05/09/2022 A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0058879    05/09/2022 05/09/2022           $2,466.75     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058880    05/09/2022 05/09/2022             $300.29     
                                                                  P0058881    05/09/2022 05/09/2022             $116.80     
                                                                  P0058886    05/09/2022 05/09/2022             $387.85     
                                                                  P0058887    05/09/2022 05/09/2022             $403.71     
                          A00200092  Bio Rad                      P0058895    05/09/2022 05/09/2022           $5,784.01     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058896    05/09/2022 05/09/2022             $278.84     
                                                                  P0058897    05/09/2022 05/09/2022             $294.93     
                                                                  P0058898    05/09/2022 05/09/2022             $178.33     
                                                                  P0058901    05/09/2022 05/09/2022             $332.46     
                          A00224521  New England Biolabs          P0058891    05/09/2022 05/09/2022             $816.17     
               05/10/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058906    05/10/2022 05/10/2022             $333.75   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058902    05/10/2022 05/10/2022             $387.85     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2022 through 31-May-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                  P0058903    05/10/2022 05/10/2022             $134.78     
                                                                  P0058908    05/10/2022 05/10/2022              $61.91     
                                                                  P0058909    05/10/2022 05/10/2022             $323.20     
                                                                  P0058910    05/10/2022 05/10/2022             $303.01     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058911    05/10/2022 05/10/2022           $1,051.05   
               05/16/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058915    05/10/2022 05/10/2022             $311.01     
                                                                  P0058916    05/10/2022 05/10/2022             $403.71     
                                                                  P0058925    05/11/2022 05/11/2022             $346.67     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058927    05/11/2022 05/11/2022             $218.66     
                                                                  P0058939    05/12/2022 05/12/2022              $75.57     
                          A00232538  Ward's Natural Science       P0058937    05/12/2022 05/12/2022             $764.81     
               05/17/2022 A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0058983    05/17/2022 05/17/2022             $987.38     
               05/18/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058989    05/17/2022 05/17/2022             $552.32     
                                                                  P0059016    05/18/2022 05/18/2022             $808.49     
               05/31/2022 A00319216  Digital Theatre (US) LLC     P0059055    05/31/2022 05/31/2022           $3,600.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $26,978.87 
GDUNHAM        05/09/2022 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0058868    05/05/2022 05/13/2022          $20,880.49   
               05/25/2022 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0059045    05/24/2022 05/25/2022          $15,099.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $35,979.49 
HCASH          05/18/2022 A00209682  TechSmith Corporation        P0058995    05/18/2022 05/18/2022           $1,052.10     
                          A00203989  Tipton Cash, Heather Marie.  P0059020    05/18/2022 06/29/2022           $1,146.05     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0059037    05/18/2022 06/10/2022             $704.57     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,902.72 
JEDMAISTON     05/03/2022 A00328801  California Canopy            P0058812    04/27/2022 04/27/2022           $5,255.60     
               05/14/2022 A00281160  BSN Sports, LLC              P0058850    05/03/2022 05/03/2022           $2,556.62     
               05/17/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058912    05/10/2022 05/10/2022              $61.13     
               05/23/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058958    05/16/2022 05/16/2022             $429.00     
                          A00281160  BSN Sports, LLC              P0059030    05/18/2022 05/18/2022           $1,273.53     
                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0059031    05/18/2022 05/18/2022           $1,103.20     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,679.08 
JMADDING       05/03/2022 A00200043  American Express             P0058841    05/03/2022 05/03/2022          $11,902.49   
               05/10/2022 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0058884    05/09/2022 05/09/2022               $6.89   
               05/11/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0058871    05/05/2022 05/05/2022           $3,250.00   
                          A00319544  FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC      P0058888    05/09/2022 05/09/2022          $24,005.26   
               05/16/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058940    05/12/2022 05/12/2022             $432.34     
               05/18/2022 A00200396  Spurr                        P0058889    05/09/2022 05/09/2022          $21,500.00     
               05/19/2022 A00200043  American Express             P0059000    05/18/2022 05/18/2022          $25,000.00     
                          A00200052  AP Architects                P0059002    05/18/2022 05/18/2022          $15,000.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2022 through 31-May-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0059003    05/18/2022 05/18/2022             $250.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059001    05/18/2022 05/18/2022             $100.00     
                          A00200707  Keenan & Associates          P0059004    05/18/2022 05/18/2022             $500.00     
                          A00257716  Capitol Public Finance Group P0059007    05/18/2022 05/18/2022           $5,000.00     
                          A00292242  Ultimate Consulting IT LLC   P0059008    05/18/2022 05/18/2022          $11,200.00     
                          A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0059043    05/19/2022 05/19/2022           $5,000.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0059018    05/18/2022 05/18/2022             $299.30     
               05/20/2022 A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0059044    05/19/2022 05/19/2022           $6,000.00     
               05/23/2022 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0059033    05/18/2022 05/18/2022          $18,534.70     
                          A00263777  SWACC                        P0058999    05/18/2022 05/18/2022         $175,493.00     
                          A00319544  FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC      P0058997    05/18/2022 05/18/2022          $60,000.00     
               05/31/2022 A00271281  WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle P0059056    05/31/2022 05/31/2022             $644.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $384,117.98 
JROTHGEB       05/04/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058838    05/03/2022 05/03/2022           $2,853.71   
                          A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0058845    05/03/2022 05/03/2022             $292.35     
               05/05/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058865    05/04/2022 05/04/2022           $1,071.08     
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0058852    05/03/2022 05/03/2022             $426.15     
                                                                  P0058866    05/04/2022 05/04/2022              $58.99   
               05/09/2022 A00200505  OT Cookhouse & Saloon        P0058874    05/05/2022 05/05/2022           $1,882.10     
                          A00280086  Rothgeb, Julie J.            P0058882    05/09/2022 05/09/2022              $23.34     
               05/18/2022 A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0059019    05/18/2022 05/18/2022             $299.34   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059023    05/18/2022 05/18/2022             $405.89     
                          A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0059022    05/18/2022 05/18/2022             $299.34   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,612.29 
KSTEARMAN      05/03/2022 A00200518  Pearson Education            P0058811    04/27/2022 04/27/2022          $12,000.00     
                          A00200521  Pens Etc.                    P0058828    04/29/2022 04/29/2022           $3,800.00     
               05/19/2022 A00200518  Pearson Education            P0058946    05/12/2022 05/12/2022           $3,500.00     
                          A00249989  Norris, William Leo.         P0058996    05/18/2022 05/18/2022              $12.05     
                          A00252523  Oak Hall Cap and Gown        P0059032    05/18/2022 05/18/2022           $8,800.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $28,112.05 
LTURNER        05/04/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058815    04/28/2022 04/28/2022             $270.62   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $270.62 
MBLANCO        05/02/2022 A00309422  QSR International Americas I P0058813    04/27/2022 04/27/2022          $11,849.00   
               05/03/2022 A00200471  SARS Software Products, Inc. P0058853    05/03/2022 05/03/2022           $1,500.00     
               05/04/2022 A00284634  Abbott, Amar Isa.            P0058854    05/03/2022 05/03/2022             $316.02     
                          A00327810  Minuteman Press              P0058851    05/03/2022 05/03/2022           $1,732.53   
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0058821    04/28/2022 04/28/2022             $969.63     
               05/10/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058844    05/03/2022 05/03/2022           $1,489.92     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2022 through 31-May-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00200376  Amerio, Barbara J.           P0058900    05/09/2022 05/09/2022              $37.09     
                          A00201543  Blanco, Melissa A.           P0058899    05/09/2022 05/09/2022              $37.44     
                          A00271247  Mendenhall, Janis Lee.       P0058913    05/10/2022 05/10/2022              $37.44     
                          A00315370  Martinez-Elias, Marco A.     P0058894    05/09/2022 05/09/2022             $525.94   
                          A00320169  Garza, Angelissa I.          P0058893    05/09/2022 05/09/2022              $96.00   
                          A00321795  Butler, Quentin Lawrence.    P0058892    05/09/2022 05/09/2022              $96.00   
               05/11/2022 A00255137  EMSI                         P0058873    05/05/2022 05/05/2022          $16,000.00     
               05/14/2022 A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0058929    05/11/2022 05/11/2022           $4,505.00     
               05/16/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058846    05/03/2022 05/03/2022             $112.00     
               05/17/2022 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0058859    05/04/2022 05/04/2022              $81.19     
                          A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0058947    05/12/2022 05/12/2022              $37.79     
                          A00200985  Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.    P0058944    05/12/2022 05/12/2022             $316.02     
                          A00271247  Mendenhall, Janis Lee.       P0058948    05/12/2022 05/12/2022              $37.44     
                          A00309640  Murillo, Lilia               P0058930    05/11/2022 05/11/2022             $316.02     
                          A00309643  White, Jacquelyn             P0058945    05/12/2022 05/12/2022             $316.02     
                          A00324134  Bell, Damon                  P0058955    05/12/2022 05/12/2022              $37.44     
                          A00327542  Alvarado, Cecilia            P0058954    05/12/2022 05/12/2022              $37.44     
               05/18/2022 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0058920    05/11/2022 05/11/2022           $2,800.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0058951    05/12/2022 05/12/2022           $1,215.21     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058931    05/11/2022 05/11/2022           $1,269.83     
                          A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0058980    05/17/2022 05/17/2022              $37.44     
                          A00200505  OT Cookhouse & Saloon        P0058943    05/12/2022 05/12/2022           $5,895.23   
                          A00309646  Finn, Mary Alice             P0058981    05/17/2022 05/17/2022             $316.02     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059011    05/18/2022 05/18/2022              $29.22     
                                                                  P0059021    05/18/2022 05/18/2022              $18.39     
               05/19/2022 A00201543  Blanco, Melissa A.           P0059039    05/18/2022 05/18/2022              $43.30     
                          A00321747  BrandCo Marketing            P0058979    05/17/2022 05/17/2022             $518.36     
                          A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0058998    05/18/2022 05/18/2022           $1,301.53     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058952    05/12/2022 05/12/2022           $3,234.70     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $57,162.60 
MMATTHEWS      05/16/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0058919    05/10/2022 05/12/2022              $87.21     
               05/23/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0059006    05/18/2022 05/19/2022             $217.88     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $305.09 
MSILVEIRA      05/05/2022 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0058870    05/05/2022 05/05/2022           $8,601.00     
               05/18/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0058966    05/16/2022 05/16/2022           $9,975.43     
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0059010    05/18/2022 05/18/2022           $5,000.00     
               05/19/2022 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0059034    05/18/2022 05/18/2022           $2,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $25,576.43 
MTOFTE         05/05/2022 A00261588  Smith, Terri Lynn.           P0058867    05/05/2022 05/05/2022             $221.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2022 through 31-May-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               05/09/2022 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0058890    05/09/2022 05/09/2022           $1,675.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,896.00 
MWHITE         05/11/2022 A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0058877    05/09/2022 05/09/2022             $113.48     
                          A00285838  Sammy's Detail               P0058878    05/09/2022 05/09/2022             $420.00     
               05/14/2022 A00308504  Wright Express FSC           P0058876    05/06/2022 05/06/2022           $1,162.19   
               05/17/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0058959    05/16/2022 05/16/2022              $30.03     
                                                                  P0058968    05/16/2022 05/16/2022             $200.00   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058875    05/06/2022 05/06/2022             $368.38     
               05/18/2022 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0058964    05/16/2022 05/16/2022             $899.28   
                                                                  P0058984    05/17/2022 05/17/2022           $1,038.65   
               05/19/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0059041    05/19/2022 05/19/2022             $500.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058924    05/11/2022 05/11/2022              $10.26     
                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0058922    05/11/2022 05/11/2022             $384.18     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0058949    05/12/2022 05/12/2022              $33.55     
                                                                  P0058977    05/17/2022 05/17/2022           $1,358.21     
                          A00200620  Geary Pacific Supply         P0058967    05/16/2022 05/16/2022             $378.78     
                          A00212896  Foundation for California Co P0058960    05/16/2022 05/16/2022           $3,364.61     
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0058978    05/17/2022 05/17/2022           $5,000.00     
                          A00281160  BSN Sports, LLC              P0058969    05/16/2022 05/16/2022           $9,693.06     
                          A00285838  Sammy's Detail               P0058950    05/12/2022 05/12/2022             $420.00     
                          A00328222  International E-Z UP, Inc.   P0058975    05/17/2022 05/17/2022           $3,500.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0059029    05/18/2022 05/18/2022           $1,532.40     
                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0059036    05/18/2022 05/18/2022             $176.96     
                          A00202968  San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.  P0059026    05/18/2022 05/18/2022             $932.00   
                          A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0059042    05/19/2022 05/19/2022             $210.00     
               05/23/2022 A00329079  Rosedale Ceramic Tile and Ma P0058962    05/16/2022 05/16/2022          $34,250.00     
                          A00329144  Rudy's Landscape and Irrigat P0058963    05/16/2022 05/16/2022          $30,530.00     
               05/25/2022 A00308239  WEX Inc.                     P0059047    05/24/2022 05/24/2022             $770.00     
                          A00308504  Wright Express FSC           P0059046    05/24/2022 05/24/2022           $1,500.00     
                          A00329149  WEX Bank                     P0059048    05/24/2022 05/24/2022           $1,150.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0059049    05/24/2022 05/24/2022           $2,000.00     
                          A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0059050    05/24/2022 05/24/2022           $8,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $109,926.02 
NFIGUEROA      05/04/2022 A00290343  Bauer, Amanda M.             P0058860    05/04/2022 05/04/2022          $15,000.00     
               05/19/2022 A00289583  Moreno, Joanna               P0058932    05/11/2022 05/11/2022             $460.00     
                          A00306416  Belcher, William Curtis.     P0059025    05/18/2022 05/18/2022          $10,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $25,460.00 
OWISE          05/18/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059027    05/18/2022 05/18/2022              $70.04     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-May-2022 through 31-May-2022 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $70.04 
SCRISS         05/04/2022 A00314179  Lithographix, Inc.           P0058830    05/02/2022 05/02/2022          $11,802.80     
                          A00200044  American General Media       P0058831    05/02/2022 05/02/2022          $10,000.00   
                          A00326013  iHeartMedia Entertainment In P0058832    05/02/2022 05/02/2022          $12,640.00   
               05/14/2022 A00102126  Criss, Sarah Victoria.       P0058928    05/11/2022 05/11/2022              $11.97   
                          A00202408  ACCT                         P0058923    05/11/2022 05/11/2022           $3,540.00   
               05/17/2022 A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0058965    05/16/2022 05/16/2022          $20,000.00   
                          A00284648  Daniels, Debra               P0058987    05/17/2022 05/17/2022             $469.82     
               05/18/2022 A00200026  Accrediting Commission for C P0058985    05/17/2022 05/17/2022          $18,065.00   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059009    05/18/2022 05/18/2022             $129.88     
               05/24/2022 A00312275  Groveman, Susan D.           P0059028    05/18/2022 05/18/2022             $135.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $76,794.47 
TROWDEN        05/14/2022 A00200491  SISC I                       P0058833    05/02/2022 05/02/2022             $392.65   
               05/17/2022 A00200028  ACHRO/EEO Treasurer          P0058938    05/12/2022 05/12/2022             $150.00   
                          A00200991  Rowden, Tiffany L.           P0058933    05/11/2022 05/11/2022             $743.59     
                          A00279668  CCI Central, Inc.            P0058926    05/11/2022 05/11/2022             $258.68   
                          A00328065  Appleone Employment Services P0058974    05/16/2022 05/16/2022           $4,295.79   
               05/19/2022 A00200054  Applied Technology Group, In P0058994    05/18/2022 05/18/2022              $47.50     
               05/23/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0058982    05/17/2022 05/17/2022             $500.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0059013    05/18/2022 05/18/2022              $64.94     
               05/25/2022 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0058986    05/17/2022 05/17/2022             $219.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,672.15 
 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-22 through 31-May-22 FY 21-22 
78059800 05/02/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0068134        22503     11000   431     4310    65100          116.91 
78059801 05/02/2022  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0068125        MAY 22    11000   412     3350    59100       19,097.88 
78059802 05/02/2022  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0068108        EM005482  12700   421     5980    67900           80.00 
78059803 05/02/2022  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0068101        0146680   11000   411     5990    67300           97.75 
                                                             I0068121        0143234   11000   411     5990    67300           97.75 
                                                             I0068166        0146679   11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
78059804 05/02/2022  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0068174        AH385551  12464   421     6415    67900        1,942.21 
78059805 05/02/2022  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0068107        040222    12720   421     7601    73200          362.16 
78059806 05/02/2022  A00327844Baker Supplies and Repairs     I0068169        7188      11000   432     6414    65500        1,716.00 
78059807 05/02/2022  A00200076Bandy, Ingrun K.               I0068142        040322    11000   352     5710    69610           74.00 
78059808 05/02/2022  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0068175        MAY 22    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78059809 05/02/2022  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0068112        041820    11000   209     4311    04014           91.42 
78059810 05/02/2022  A00288619Brixey, Gabrielle E.           I0068143        041322    11000   352     5710    69614          434.02 
78059811 05/02/2022  A00321194C & P Sanitary Supply, INC     I0068119        82259     11000   431     4310    65300          422.57 
78059812 05/02/2022  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0068173        51634506  11000   209     4311    04014          249.21 
78059813 05/02/2022  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0068110        0322WKCC  33428   310     5985    69200           44.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           44.00 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           44.00 
                                                                                       11000   224     5985    60200           29.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991          116.00 
78059814 05/02/2022  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0068117        155937    11000   352     5750    69610        1,519.00 
                                                             I0068118        155925    11000   352     5750    69610        1,589.00 
78059815 05/02/2022  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0068136        W1170352  11000   113     5632    67801        1,423.33 
                                                             I0068168        605SM723  12050   431     6121    65105        1,052.00 
                                                             I0068170        322042    11000   113     5641    67801          500.00 
78059816 05/02/2022  A00228756Country Auto & Truck Taft      I0068128        616554    11000   431     4310    69200          117.49 
78059817 05/02/2022  A00102126Criss, Sarah V.                I0068155        041922    11000   110     4310    66003           42.78 
                                                             I0068156        032222    11020   110     4310    68900           25.57 
78059818 05/02/2022  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0068116        040622    72000   354     5710    69600        2,233.28 
                                                                                       12679   320     4410    64900        1,200.80 
78059819 05/02/2022  A00200238Department of Justice          I0068102        565267    11000   352     5985    08350           96.00 
                                                                                       11000   113     5985    67800           64.00 
78059819 05/02/2022  A00200238Department of Justice          I0068102        565267    11000   411     5985    67300           32.00 
                                                                                       12495   319     5985    61900           32.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           32.00 
                                                             I0068109        571188    33428   310     5985    69200           21.33 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           21.33 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           21.34 
                                                                                       11000   224     5985    60200           32.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991          128.00 
                                                                                       12000   319     5985    63200           32.00 
78059820 05/02/2022  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0068171        080       12560   223     5890    09565          240.00 
78059821 05/02/2022  A00200298Elsevier Health Science        I0068163        24989DF1  31000   423     4110    69100          561.28 
78059822 05/02/2022  A00200302Eveland, Sharyn L.             I0068103        040622    11000   202     5710    49999        1,351.90 
78059823 05/02/2022  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0068113        7-710-53  12000   303     5950    64300           61.85 
                                                                                       11000   401     5940    67705           55.21 
78059824 05/02/2022  A00200311Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.     I0068126        9845771   11000   431     4310    65100          436.29 
78059825 05/02/2022  A00283199Fork Lift Specialties, Inc.    I0068133        24745191  11000   431     5632    65100          250.72 
                                                                                       11000   431     5632    65100          158.12 
78059826 05/02/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0068147        040722    11000   431     5840    65700          148.74 
78059827 05/02/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0068148        041022    11000   431     5840    65700           47.69 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-22 through 31-May-22 FY 21-22 
78059828 05/02/2022  A00200620Geary Pacific Supply           I0068139        4917738   11000   431     6211    65100        8,094.41 
78059829 05/02/2022  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0068158        2724671   11000   209     4311    04012          481.56 
78059830 05/02/2022  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0068144        7029295   11000   431     5840    65100          140.30 
                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,135.13 
78059831 05/02/2022  A00320018Integrated DNA Technologies,   I0068161        90014156  12700   421     4310    67900          471.90 
                                                                                       12700   421     4310    67900           19.00 
78059832 05/02/2022  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0068120        271927    11000   401     5430    67200          368.94 
78059833 05/02/2022  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0068130        04182022  11000   110     5430    66003       10,000.00 
78059834 05/02/2022  A00200763Martinez, Maria                I0068111        041722    11000   209     4311    17013          119.88 
78059835 05/02/2022  A00258702Martinson, Larry               I0068159        3242022   31000   423     4310    69100        1,625.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           16.25 
78059836 05/02/2022  A00320569Murillo, Rebecca A.            I0068164        04/10/22  11000   358     5710    62100        1,072.63 
78059837 05/02/2022  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0068162        3381300   31000   423     4310    69100          577.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           22.89 
78059838 05/02/2022  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0068123        22651980  11000   431     5860    69400          179.00 
78059839 05/02/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0068105        041222    35900   357     5830    69700           18.31 
                                                                                       35900   357     5820    69700            0.35 
78059840 05/02/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0068145        041422    11000   431     5830    65700       13,509.35 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        1,949.84 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          216.65 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200          847.39 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200          847.39 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200          847.40 
78059841 05/02/2022  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0068122        INV00045  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78059842 05/02/2022  A00202750Precision Bodyworks            I0068129        3520      11000   432     5632    67703        3,426.27 
78059843 05/02/2022  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0068114        TAFT2110  12676   351     5510    64900          500.00 
                                                             I0068141        TAFT2110  12676   351     5510    64900          500.00 
78059844 05/02/2022  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0068138        1067      11000   432     5632    67703          365.00 
78059845 05/02/2022  A00200400Stinson's                      I0068127        146151-0  11000   352     4318    69610          301.80 
                                                             I0068167        161747-0  12000   311     4318    64200          663.00 
78059846 05/02/2022  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0068165        42299     12000   319     5641    63200        3,145.00 
78059847 05/02/2022  A00282214Sweeny, Nicholas W.            I0068140        04132022  11999   421     7412    73900          140.00 
78059848 05/02/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0068150        27976204  33429   310     4411    69250        1,163.92 
                                                             I0068152        27976204  33429   310     4410    69250        2,107.29 
                                                             I0068154        27978435  32000   422     4410    69400        4,593.83 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          747.21 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          373.68 
78059849 05/02/2022  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0068135        030122    11000   421     5912    67200        2,238.64 
78059850 05/02/2022  A00200423Taft City School District      I0068137        22-112    35000   360     6412    67701          168.15 
78059851 05/02/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068157        6036      11000   101     4310    66004          427.46 
78059852 05/02/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0068115        454679    11000   431     4310    65100           14.38 
                                                             I0068131        454121    11000   431     4310    65100          173.02 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200           17.20 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           41.09 
                                                             I0068132        454245    35819   357     4310    69700           32.46 
                                                             I0068153        454561    11000   431     4310    65100           16.23 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65300          165.53 
                                                             I0068172        454510    35819   357     4310    69610            2.26 
                                                             I0068176        454734    11000   431     4310    65300           51.93 
78059853 05/02/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0068149        3062767   33429   310     4411    69200           67.17 
                                                             I0068151        3399582   33429   310     4410    69250        2,052.91 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-22 through 31-May-22 FY 21-22 
78059854 05/02/2022  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0068124        MAY 22    11000   412     3350    59100       22,264.90 
78059855 05/02/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0068104        041522    12560   223     5850    09565          230.00 
78059856 05/02/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0068106        041122    35900   357     5810    69700           85.32 
78059857 05/02/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0068146        04/11/22  11000   431     5810    65700        1,912.27 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          352.50 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           39.17 
78059858 05/02/2022  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0068160        80435527  31000   423     4321    69100           32.26 
78059859 05/04/2022  A002000164Imprint                       I0068212        9859851   31000   423     4310    69100          305.10 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           11.31 
78059860 05/04/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0068230        22541     11000   431     4310    65100          215.58 
78059861 05/04/2022  A00248932Abtech                         I0068227        MC04058-  11000   113     5644    67801        9,819.00 
78059862 05/04/2022  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0068264        0141726   11000   411     5990    67300           97.75 
78059863 05/04/2022  A00200043American Express               I0068235        11005042  11000   000     7211    00000       11,902.49 
78059864 05/04/2022  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0068260        AH409792  12495   319     6415    61100          192.69 
78059865 05/04/2022  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0068204        APR 22    39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78059866 05/04/2022  A00302115Big Print and Copy LLC         I0068179        452       31000   423     5971    69100          176.04 
78059867 05/04/2022  A00307884Boyer, Mary S.                 S0054811                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78059868 05/04/2022  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0068178        28244     39000   314     5631    64991           80.23 
78059869 05/04/2022  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0068213        629520    31000   423     5971    69100            4.33 
78059870 05/04/2022  A00278669California Placement Associa   I0068184        1064      12640   223     5710    60103           50.00 
78059871 05/04/2022  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0068209        51746442  11000   209     4311    04011          315.54 
                                                             I0068261        51632669  11000   209     4311    04013          537.46 
78059872 05/04/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0068188        W101484   12464   421     6415    67900        1,006.79 
                                                             I0068189        V453249   12464   421     6415    67900          742.98 
                                                             I0068200        W164795   12000   305     6415    64301        8,528.79 
                                                             I0068205        W103884   12433   314     6415    69800        4,257.41 
                                                             I0068206        W088983   11000   202     6415    60100        4,264.68 
                                                             I0068238        V410744   11000   113     4311    67801           29.48 
                                                             I0068239        V433270   11000   302     6415    63100        2,132.20 
                                                             I0068240        V467095   12676   351     6412    64900          428.51 
                                                             I0068241        V619659   12418   421     4310    67900          181.85 
                                                             I0068242        V894700   12464   421     6415    67900        3,789.86 
78059872 05/04/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0068243        V894823   11000   113     6412    67801          535.49 
                                                             I0068244        V894823.  11000   113     6412    67801           65.30 
                                                             I0068254        V924484   11000   113     6412    67801        1,069.98 
                                                             I0068255        V585625   12745   421     6415    67900          115.96 
                                                             I0068256        V483116   12495   319     4318    61900          145.78 
78059873 05/04/2022  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0068246        1232592   11000   431     4310    65300           25.74 
78059874 05/04/2022  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0068247        155939    11000   352     5750    69610        1,519.00 
78059875 05/04/2022  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0068182        25721     11000   431     5850    65500           31.29 
78059876 05/04/2022  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0068190        90191213  32000   422     4410    69400          270.25 
78059877 05/04/2022  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0068245        7-732-19  11000   401     5940    67705           33.18 
78059878 05/04/2022  A00202913Getty, Shelley M.              I0068180        040922    11000   209     5645    17011          119.88 
78059879 05/04/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0068193        19297390  12651   205     4311    12042        1,453.60 
                                                             I0068198        18882321  12651   205     4311    12042        1,098.84 
                                                             I0068207        18805746  12651   205     4311    12042           33.88 
                                                             I0068215        18710928  12652   205     4311    12042          895.63 
                                                             I0068216        18805733  12651   205     4311    12042          101.64 
                                                             I0068220        23757916  12652   205     4310    12042          355.75 
                                                             I0068224        19923933  11000   352     4310    69619           33.49 
78059880 05/04/2022  A00328631Kern County Bees               I0068228        1883      11000   431     5860    65100          685.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-22 through 31-May-22 FY 21-22 
78059881 05/04/2022  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0068211        203163    11000   421     5911    67200          631.50 
78059882 05/04/2022  A00316529Kropp, Hannah R.               I0068187        020222    12700   421     5980    67900          170.00 
78059883 05/04/2022  A00314179Lithographix, Inc.             I0068267        169156    11000   115     5970    67100        3,994.28 
78059884 05/04/2022  A00294618McNeil and Associates, LLC     I0068199        51        11000   110     5510    66003        3,150.00 
78059885 05/04/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0068194        23994525  12000   303     7605    73200        1,347.39 
                                                             I0068195        24061214  11000   353     4310    64600           90.60 
                                                             I0068197        23760296  11000   209     4310    04013          267.69 
                                                             I0068218        23664501  12495   319     4310    61100           60.64 
                                                             I0068219        23506860  12651   205     4310    12042          148.96 
                                                             I0068231        23547506  11000   209     4311    09011           80.67 
                                                             I0068234        23646468  11000   421     4310    67200          476.14 
                                                             I0068236        23228451  11000   301     4310    64500           94.88 
                                                             I0068248        23506787  11000   205     4310    12042          104.74 
                                                                                       12651   205     4310    12042          212.55 
                                                             I0068250        23539158  11000   352     4318    69610           98.93 
                                                             I0068253        23472164  12573   353     4310    64600           77.18 
                                                             I0068266        23406612  11000   411     4310    67300          528.19 
78059886 05/04/2022  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0068181        SJB16945  12050   431     6121    65103       24,820.00 
78059887 05/04/2022  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0068265        INV00046  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78059888 05/04/2022  A00200518Pearson Education              I0068196        17419651  31000   423     4110    69100        2,179.74 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           58.75 
78059889 05/04/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0068191        82010651  32000   422     4410    69400          813.58 
78059890 05/04/2022  A00243211Quicksilver Software, Inc.     I0068263        6429      11000   209     5643    17018        1,200.00 
78059891 05/04/2022  A00256927Richards, Kristi N.            I0068233        1073      12640   223     5710    60103           53.34 
78059892 05/04/2022  A00200991Rowden, Tiffany L.             I0068186        042622    12571   411     5710    67300          651.36 
                                                                                       12571   411     5710    67300          351.00 
                                                                                       12571   411     5710    67300          119.00 
78059893 05/04/2022  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0068223        I0022341  12418   421     6415    67900        2,978.85 
                                                                                       12418   421     6415    67900            8.03 
78059894 05/04/2022  A00234666Sigma-Aldrich, Inc.            I0068221        55636667  11000   209     4311    04012          124.67 
78059895 05/04/2022  A00303183Southern Computer Warehouse,   I0068225        INV00733  33428   310     5644    69200          166.81 
                                                                                       33528   310     5644    69200          166.81 
                                                                                       33588   310     5644    69200          333.62 
                                                             I0068226        INV00733  12495   319     4318    61900          356.87 
78059896 05/04/2022  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0068222        R-003643  33428   310     5880    69200           21.24 
                                                                                       33528   310     5880    69200           21.24 
                                                                                       33588   310     5880    69200           42.49 
78059897 05/04/2022  A00200400Stinson's                      I0068203        164040-0  11000   352     4318    69610           69.84 
78059898 05/04/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0068185        27978435  33429   310     4411    69250          278.48 
                                                             I0068192        27979104  32000   422     4410    69400        3,293.48 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          262.46 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          244.06 
                                                             I0068258        27978435  33429   310     4410    69250          749.10 
78059899 05/04/2022  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0068262        051322    39000   314     5840    64991           57.02 
78059900 05/04/2022  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0068217        1221      11000   000     7211    00000        1,055.00 
78059901 05/04/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068249        2663      12000   303     5950    64300           25.18 
78059902 05/04/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068251        030822    12000   303     7604    73200       14,633.51 
78059903 05/04/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068252        5227      12000   303     4323    64300        1,205.76 
78059904 05/04/2022  A00256341Terminix                       I0068210        41873847  33428   310     5860    69200           83.00 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           83.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          166.00 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-22 through 31-May-22 FY 21-22 
78059905 05/04/2022  A00313898TimeClock Plus, LLC            I0068177        INV00136  11000   411     5641    67300          525.00 
                                                                                       11000   411     5641    67300       14,023.80 
                                                                                       11000   411     5641    67300        3,712.74 
78059906 05/04/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0068183        455006    12460   223     4310    60103            4.86 
                                                             I0068229        454805    11000   431     4310    65100           20.33 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200            7.57 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    65500            5.61 
78059907 05/04/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0068257        3559096   33429   310     4411    69200           56.69 
                                                             I0068259        3559095   33429   310     4410    69250          641.90 
78059908 05/04/2022  A00000456Uribe, Jose                    I0068232        APR 22    35900   357     5633    69700          100.00 
78059909 05/04/2022  A00327617USA Shade & Fabric Structure   I0068208        1329870   12310   421     6412    69200       22,460.32 
78059910 05/04/2022  A00200994Walker-Lewis Rents             I0068237        190892    12464   421     5613    67900          340.22 
78059911 05/04/2022  A00200364Westside Furniture             I0068201        042622    35815   314     6412    69700        2,201.81 
                                                             I0068202        04/26/22  35815   314     6412    69700        1,213.48 
78059912 05/04/2022  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0068214        22318     39000   314     5850    64991           69.61 
78059913 05/05/2022  A00324612Acuna, Luis E.                 S0056438                  11000           9526                   449.89 
78059914 05/05/2022  A00319685Aguillon, Fidel                S0056498                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059915 05/05/2022  A00305348Alcaraz Miranda, Brianna E.    S0056554                  11000           9526                   190.00 
78059916 05/05/2022  A00320306Almaguer, Noelia S.            S0056421                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78059917 05/05/2022  A00311586Alzamzami, Jordan E.           S0056469                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78059918 05/05/2022  A00297445Aragon, Teresa                 S0056526                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78059919 05/05/2022  A00314558Arreola Cruz, Osiris D.        S0056475                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059920 05/05/2022  A00319742Atriano, Jennifer              S0056414                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78059921 05/05/2022  A00305826Ayon, Delia M.                 S0056558                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78059922 05/05/2022  A00305109Bautista, Anaibeth             S0056551                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78059923 05/05/2022  A00325996Becerra, Chelsea M.            S0056444                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78059924 05/05/2022  A00307885Becerra, Patricia              S0056455                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78059925 05/05/2022  A00215708Bernal, April R.               S0056503                  11000           9526                   916.00 
78059926 05/05/2022  A00309507Blanco, Cassandrah L.          S0056461                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78059927 05/05/2022  A00319395Bracamonte, Georgiana N.       S0056559                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059928 05/05/2022  A00300133Brown, Taylor P.               S0056535                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78059929 05/05/2022  A00319592Camacho Lopez, Evelyn A.       S0056497                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059930 05/05/2022  A00309568Carter, Zachery S.             S0056462                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059931 05/05/2022  A00268311Cervantes, Maria F.            S0056511                  11000           9526                   294.00 
78059932 05/05/2022  A00324082Chohan, Nancy                  S0056435                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78059933 05/05/2022  A00300282Cisneros, Yasmin               S0056536                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78059934 05/05/2022  A00313641Clark, Katie                   S0056473                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78059935 05/05/2022  A00295936Clinton, Taylor N.             S0056521                  11000           9526                    29.00 
78059936 05/05/2022  A00013200Coats, Meagen C.               S0056560                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059937 05/05/2022  A00300563Cole, Karrisa                  S0056538                  11000           9526                   114.00 
78059938 05/05/2022  A00319689Contreras, Carolina C.         S0056411                  11000           9526                   244.00 
78059939 05/05/2022  A00307610Coronado Hernandez, Alondra    S0056454                  11000           9526                   296.00 
78059940 05/05/2022  A00306802Cox, Hannah P.                 S0056452                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78059941 05/05/2022  A00306490Cristabal, Jessica             S0056450                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78059942 05/05/2022  A00302452Curry, Sarah R.                S0056539                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78059943 05/05/2022  A00293913De Los Garzas, Adrianna C.     S0056518                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78059944 05/05/2022  A00314598Desiderio, Liszeth             S0056476                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78059945 05/05/2022  A00317312Dias, Jada                     S0056487                  11000           9526                 1,161.45 
78059946 05/05/2022  A00319972Diaz, Yvette                   S0056416                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78059947 05/05/2022  A00308960Duran, Yuliana                 S0056459                  11000           9526                     1.00 
78059948 05/05/2022  A00324132Esparza, James E.              S0056561                  11000           9526                   200.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-22 through 31-May-22 FY 21-22 
78059949 05/05/2022  A00309914Espinoza, Nancy                S0056463                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78059950 05/05/2022  A00306887Espudo, Maria A.               S0056453                  11000           9526                   194.00 
78059951 05/05/2022  A00323770Florean, Belle M.              S0056432                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059952 05/05/2022  A00319999Garcia, Analynn D.             S0056562                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059953 05/05/2022  A00247143Garcia, Zesia Q.               S0056508                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78059954 05/05/2022  A00319764Garcia Gonzalez, Eder          S0056415                  11000           9526                   296.00 
78059955 05/05/2022  A00323173Gates, Tearsa J.               S0056563                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059956 05/05/2022  A00305604Gerardo Barrios, Chelsi        S0056557                  11000           9526                     1.00 
78059957 05/05/2022  A00314619Gijon Gil, Rose I.             S0056477                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059958 05/05/2022  A00318605Gilmore, Joanne O.             S0056493                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78059959 05/05/2022  A00305605Gonzalez, Guadalupe            S0056446                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78059960 05/05/2022  A00318456Gonzalez, Rebecca C.           S0056492                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78059961 05/05/2022  A00324638Gonzalez Flores, Anyela M.     S0056440                  11000           9526                   212.94 
78059962 05/05/2022  A00313700Gonzalez Quiroz, Stephanie B   S0056474                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78059963 05/05/2022  A00327100Griffin, Marissa M.            S0056445                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059964 05/05/2022  A00224327Gross, Kristine                S0056504                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78059965 05/05/2022  A00314876Gross, Ryan P.                 S0056564                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059966 05/05/2022  A00317140Gutierrez, Marisol             S0056486                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059967 05/05/2022  A00304893Guzman, Sergio                 S0056550                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78059968 05/05/2022  A00316091Hanna, Marian V.               S0056484                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059969 05/05/2022  A00320536Harris, Conner D.              S0056423                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059970 05/05/2022  A00294395Harris, Destiny M.             S0056519                  11000           9526                   296.00 
78059971 05/05/2022  A00305223Harris, Natasha C.             S0056552                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78059972 05/05/2022  A00300095Hartnett, Lydia C.             S0056533                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78059973 05/05/2022  A00272459Haswell, Dawn M.               S0056512                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059974 05/05/2022  A00228213Hernandez, Alicia              S0056505                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78059975 05/05/2022  A00309223Hernandez, Angelita            S0056460                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78059976 05/05/2022  A00311425Hernandez, Edmund G.           S0056467                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059977 05/05/2022  A00320185Hernandez, Katie K.            S0056418                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78059978 05/05/2022  A00304210Hernandez, Laura               S0056548                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78059979 05/05/2022  A00315734Hernandez Gutierrez, Eduardo   S0056481                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059980 05/05/2022  A00241751Hibbitts, Brittnee M.          S0056507                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78059981 05/05/2022  A00317428Hinojosa Ortiz, Leslie A.      S0056489                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059982 05/05/2022  A00325164Howard, Madison L.             S0056565                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059983 05/05/2022  A00298240Huerta Arechiga, Maria L.      S0056528                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78059984 05/05/2022  A00320766Izquierdo, Eric J.             S0056427                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78059985 05/05/2022  A00320975Jimenez, Jose A.               S0056430                  11000           9526                   506.00 
78059986 05/05/2022  A00308837Jimenez, Virginia T.           S0056457                  11000           9526                   296.00 
78059987 05/05/2022  A00314644Joplin, Tabitha L.             S0056478                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059988 05/05/2022  A00320463Juarez, Samantha N.            S0056566                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059989 05/05/2022  A00318449Kintner, Makayla G.            S0056491                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78059990 05/05/2022  A00320938Knight, Reagan M.              S0056428                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059991 05/05/2022  A00311625Langston, Allison M.           S0056470                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78059992 05/05/2022  A00002314Laureles, Monica               S0056499                  11000           9526                   119.00 
78059993 05/05/2022  A00307629Leal Ruiz, Efrain              S0056567                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78059994 05/05/2022  A00013251Limones, Gilbert               S0056500                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78059995 05/05/2022  A00280627Llamas, Alyssa C.              S0056515                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78059996 05/05/2022  A00317399Lopez Martinez, Gabriel        S0056488                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059997 05/05/2022  A00320318Lopez Silva, Carlos            S0056422                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78059998 05/05/2022  A00315899Lozano Cortez, Lucero J.       S0056483                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78059999 05/05/2022  A00298586Luevano, Juan P.               S0056530                  11000           9526                   300.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-22 through 31-May-22 FY 21-22 
78060000 05/05/2022  A00303477Luna, Kristen J.               S0056541                  11000           9526                   296.00 
78060001 05/05/2022  A00318753Macellari, Monique M.          S0056495                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78060002 05/05/2022  A00305428Madera, Myra L.                S0056555                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78060003 05/05/2022  A00298737Maino, Aloalii Z.              S0056531                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78060004 05/05/2022  A00279544Mansour, Andrew M.             S0056514                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78060005 05/05/2022  A00296444Markiewitz, Breanna            S0056569                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060006 05/05/2022  A00324129Marquez, Ashley D.             S0056568                  11000           9526                   301.06 
78060007 05/05/2022  A00303754Martinez, Ely M.               S0056543                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060008 05/05/2022  A00026482McCaslin, Yvette               S0056501                  11000           9526                   290.00 
78060009 05/05/2022  A00318987Mckinney, Katelyn C.           S0056570                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060010 05/05/2022  A00296640Medina, Alyssa M.              S0056523                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78060011 05/05/2022  A00298745Medina, Antonio                S0056532                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060012 05/05/2022  A00320940Medina, Basilia A.             S0056429                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78060013 05/05/2022  A00304130Medina, Briana Y.              S0056547                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78060014 05/05/2022  A00315414Medina, Lizeth S.              S0056479                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78060015 05/05/2022  A00324083Mejia Beltran, Heaven I.       S0056436                  11000           9526                   129.51 
78060016 05/05/2022  A00306554Merchant, Ophelia S.           S0056451                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78060017 05/05/2022  A00323867Metas, Tristan M.              S0056433                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78060018 05/05/2022  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0056442                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78060019 05/05/2022  A00325458Miller, Jennifer L.            S0056571                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060020 05/05/2022  A00319986Miranda, Christopher A.        S0056417                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060021 05/05/2022  A00320218Mireles Camacho, Diego         S0056419                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78060022 05/05/2022  A00324059Moran, Maverick A.             S0056434                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78060023 05/05/2022  A00324636Navarro, Natalia               S0056439                  11000           9526                   194.00 
78060024 05/05/2022  A00318843Nirwan, Ramandeep K.           S0056496                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060025 05/05/2022  A00300124Ojeda, Nancy C.                S0056534                  11000           9526                   366.00 
78060026 05/05/2022  A00065914Olayo, Martin                  S0056572                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060027 05/05/2022  A00324316Olayo-Perez, Guadalupe         S0056437                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060028 05/05/2022  A00298235Orsburn, Kenya K.              S0056527                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78060029 05/05/2022  A00320603Overman, Kenneth L.            S0056424                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78060030 05/05/2022  A00296794Pallares, Christina            S0056524                  11000           9526                    60.00 
78060031 05/05/2022  A00294748Palomares, Janet G.            S0056520                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78060032 05/05/2022  A00305618Pantoja, Stephanie             S0056447                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78060033 05/05/2022  A00300359Pascasio, Edwin J.             S0056537                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78060034 05/05/2022  A00295975Pena, Maryann G.               S0056522                  11000           9526                   296.00 
78060035 05/05/2022  A00319741Pena Lopez, Dianey             S0056413                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78060036 05/05/2022  A00303747Penuelas, Jesus I.             S0056542                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78060037 05/05/2022  A00038728Perea, Margot R.               S0056502                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78060038 05/05/2022  A00308861Perez, Cindy                   S0056458                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060039 05/05/2022  A00303905Perez, Jeidy                   S0056546                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78060040 05/05/2022  A00320237Perez, Priscilla N.            S0056573                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060041 05/05/2022  A00279034Perez, Yesenia Y.              S0056513                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78060042 05/05/2022  A00318370Perez, Yvette                  S0056490                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78060043 05/05/2022  A00320623Perez Navarro, Karla Y.        S0056425                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060044 05/05/2022  A00307655Pinkley Rogers, Christian T.   S0056574                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78060045 05/05/2022  A00306337Pulido, Jasmine                S0056449                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78060046 05/05/2022  A00311788Race, Jamie L.                 S0056471                  11000           9526                   296.00 
78060047 05/05/2022  A00319739Ramirez, Diego A.              S0056412                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78060048 05/05/2022  A00304854Ramirez, Joseph                S0056549                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78060049 05/05/2022  A00297116Reyes, Susana                  S0056575                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060050 05/05/2022  A00309963Rivas, Rebecca S.              S0056464                  11000           9526                   300.00 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-22 through 31-May-22 FY 21-22 
78060051 05/05/2022  A00320759Rodriguez, Abigail             S0056426                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78060052 05/05/2022  A00303776Rodriguez, Marilyn             S0056545                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060053 05/05/2022  A00318334Romo Rosales, Daniela          S0056576                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060054 05/05/2022  A00305240Ross, Katelynn R.              S0056553                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78060055 05/05/2022  A00292226Rubano, Ramon R.               S0056517                  11000           9526                   296.00 
78060056 05/05/2022  A00315458Ruiz, Esther R.                S0056480                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78060057 05/05/2022  A00320259Sagasta, Mariana H.            S0056420                  11000           9526                   418.47 
78060058 05/05/2022  A00298560Sainz Montoya, Anacaren        S0056577                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060059 05/05/2022  A00234007Salas, Desirae E.              S0056506                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060060 05/05/2022  A00316498Salbador Dominguez, Liset      S0056578                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060061 05/05/2022  A00316139Sandoval, Nicole N.            S0056485                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060062 05/05/2022  A00315756Shelley, Destiny A.            S0056482                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060063 05/05/2022  A00325710Sillas, Carlos                 S0056443                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060064 05/05/2022  A00291377Sparks, Jaye L.                S0056516                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78060065 05/05/2022  A00316604Steward, Rayonah R.            S0056579                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060066 05/05/2022  A00320985Swope, Tina M.                 S0056431                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060067 05/05/2022  A00303468Tiwana, Sumeet                 S0056540                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78060068 05/05/2022  A00320329Torres Delgado, Jazmin         S0056580                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060069 05/05/2022  A00303774Torres Miranda, Jacqueline     S0056544                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78060070 05/05/2022  A00324760Tran, Justin P.                S0056441                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78060071 05/05/2022  A00320920Uribe, Kemmich A.              S0056581                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060072 05/05/2022  A00305640Uribe, Lesley R.               S0056448                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78060073 05/05/2022  A00311448Uykur, Norma                   S0056468                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78060074 05/05/2022  A00298245Valdivia, Gladys               S0056529                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060075 05/05/2022  A00317988Vanneste, Tyler J.             S0056583                  11000           9526                 1,051.58 
78060076 05/05/2022  A00317535Vasquez, Unique                S0056582                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78060077 05/05/2022  A00305503Vazquez, Jennifer A.           S0056556                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78060078 05/05/2022  A00308111Vazquez, Oscar                 S0056456                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78060079 05/05/2022  A00265943Waldie, Amber D.               S0056510                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060080 05/05/2022  A00311377Washington, Celena C.          S0056466                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060081 05/05/2022  A00256208Weedon, Cody M.                S0056509                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78060082 05/05/2022  A00313147White, Tyler P.                S0056472                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78060083 05/05/2022  A00318734White-Pittman, Callie P.       S0056494                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78060084 05/05/2022  A00297433Woggn, Yuvia                   S0056525                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78060085 05/05/2022  A00311328Wright, Rossa V.               S0056465                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78060086 05/18/2022  A00328736Bellevue, Jeffte               S0056590                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78060087 05/18/2022  A00303750Blanco, Erik R.                S0056598                  11000           9526                    85.00 
78060088 05/18/2022  A00250290Carter, Audrey B.              S0056599                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
78060089 05/18/2022  A00295936Clinton, Taylor N.             S0056587                  11000           9526                   271.00 
78060090 05/18/2022  A00078314Davis, Stephanie C.            S0056584                  11000           9526                   414.00 
                                                             S0056591                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78060091 05/18/2022  A00322986Griffith, Nolan A.             S0056597                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78060092 05/18/2022  A00295399Hamed, Kareem                  S0056596                  11000           9526                   180.00 
78060093 05/18/2022  A00307403Jimenez, Alondra B.            S0056586                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78060094 05/18/2022  A00326890Kim, Chelsie                   S0056595                  11000           9526                   962.00 
78060095 05/18/2022  A00324129Marquez, Ashley D.             S0056585                  11000           9526                    96.00 
78060096 05/18/2022  A00324083Mejia Beltran, Heaven I.       S0056594                  11000           9526                    66.49 
78060097 05/18/2022  A00296794Pallares, Christina            S0056592                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78060098 05/18/2022  A00305095Pilgrim, Willow L.             S0056588                  11000           9526                 2,150.00 
78060099 05/18/2022  A00320756Serrano, Maria D.              S0056593                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78060100 05/18/2022  A00328224Van Matre, Jude                S0056589                  11000           9526                   184.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-22 through 31-May-22 FY 21-22 
78060101 05/19/2022  A00200044American General Media         I0068274        JUN-22    11000   115     5970    67100       10,000.00 
78060102 05/19/2022  A00328065Appleone Employment Services   I0068295        01-62184  11000   411     5985    67300           25.00 
                                                                                       11000   411     5985    67300        1,104.29 
78060102 05/19/2022  A00328065Appleone Employment Services   I0068296        01-62615  11000   411     2370    67300        4,295.79 
78060103 05/19/2022  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0068272        042622    11000   209     4311    04014           35.53 
                                                             I0068291        042822    11000   209     4311    04014           32.01 
                                                             I0068292        04/28/22  11000   209     4311    04014          470.72 
                                                             I0068294        050522    11000   209     4311    04014          379.70 
78060104 05/19/2022  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0068293        050422    12560   223     5645    09565          327.92 
78060105 05/19/2022  A00321795Butler, Quentin L.             I0068331        033122    72000   354     5710    69600           96.00 
78060106 05/19/2022  A00279668CCI Central, Inc.              I0068268        INST3086  11000   411     5971    67300          245.73 
                                                                                       11000   411     5971    67300           12.95 
78060107 05/19/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0068279        060122    39000   314     5850    64991            9.10 
78060108 05/19/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0068307        06/01/22  11000   431     5850    65700        1,845.43 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           37.66 
78060109 05/19/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0068310        06-01-22  11000   431     5850    65700            8.93 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500            0.18 
78060110 05/19/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0068312        06.01.22  11000   431     5850    65700          136.82 
78060110 05/19/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0068312        06.01.22  11000   431     5850    65500            2.79 
78060111 05/19/2022  A00320305CommonLook                     I0067665        9220936   12653   301     5642    63900        5,400.00 
78060112 05/19/2022  A00102126Criss, Sarah V.                I0068329        050622    11000   110     4410    66003           11.97 
78060113 05/19/2022  A00284648Daniels, Debra                 I0068328        051221    11000   110     5510    66003          469.82 
78060114 05/19/2022  A00300396del Rosario, Heather R.        I0068304        051222    11000   110     5510    66003          119.34 
78060115 05/19/2022  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0068277        051122    39000   314     5610    64991        1,700.00 
78060116 05/19/2022  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0068319        APR 22    12551   353     5710    64600           76.11 
                                                             I0068330        042222    12000   353     4310    64600           77.06 
78060117 05/19/2022  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0068323        2023-F5L  11000   431     5830    65700       24,005.26 
78060118 05/19/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0068308        050722    11000   431     5840    65700          148.74 
78060119 05/19/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0068309        051022    11000   431     5840    65700           47.69 
78060120 05/19/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0068321        042822    11000   431     5840    65700        1,030.95 
78060121 05/19/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0068322        04/28/22  11000   431     5840    65700          848.64 
78060122 05/19/2022  A00320169Garza, Angelissa I.            I0068316        033122    72000   354     5710    69600           96.00 
78060123 05/19/2022  A00312275Groveman, Susan D.             I0068288        043022    11000   115     4310    67100        2,523.55 
78060124 05/19/2022  A00326013iHeartMedia Entertainment In   I0068273        90003125  11000   115     5970    67100       12,640.00 
78060125 05/19/2022  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0068305        7052547   11000   431     5840    65100          139.03 
                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,124.90 
78060126 05/19/2022  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0065522        091321    12000   319     5990    63200        2,500.00 
                                                             I0065539        103528    11000   421     5911    67200          985.50 
                                                             I0066186        200509    11000   421     5911    67200          770.25 
                                                             I0066478        10192021  11999   421     7412    73900          308.00 
                                                             I0066699        201302    11000   421     5911    67200        1,229.25 
78060127 05/19/2022  A00328201KWB Entertainment Inc.         I0068283        2811      12676   351     4310    64900        1,825.99 
                                                             I0068284        2825      12676   351     4310    64900        2,383.61 
                                                             I0068285        2837      11000   358     4310    62100          402.69 
                                                             I0068286        2833      11000   358     4318    62100        4,548.56 
                                                             I0068302        2826      11000   358     4318    62100          568.31 
78060128 05/19/2022  A00280627Llamas, Alyssa C.              S0055481                  11000           9526                   125.00 
REPORT FARCHKR                                              Taft College                                        RUN DATE: 06/01/2022 
78060129 05/19/2022  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0068299        05162022  11000   110     5430    66003       20,000.00 
78060130 05/19/2022  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0068297        03/10/22  11000   209     4311    04011           41.15 
                                                             I0068298        043022    11000   209     4311    04011           25.14 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-22 through 31-May-22 FY 21-22 
                                                             I0068317        042922    11000   209     5740    04011          195.42 
                                                             I0068318        051022    11000   209     5740    04011           30.42 
78060131 05/19/2022  A00315370Martinez-Elias, Marco A.       I0068332        033122    72000   354     5710    69600          543.94 
78060132 05/19/2022  A00284933Mcauley, Marissa M.            S0055610                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78060133 05/19/2022  A00200559McMurray, Robert B.            I0068278        051522    11000   401     5710    67200          536.37 
78060134 05/19/2022  A00251929Oja, Michelle E.               I0068289        050322    11000   210     4315    49999          265.94 
78060135 05/19/2022  A00200505OT Cookhouse & Saloon          I0068324        175-TCSL  11508   301     4410    64500        5,895.23 
                                                             I0068325        75-TCPL-  12573   353     4410    64600        3,331.30 
78060136 05/19/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0068290        051622    11000   431     5830    65700        8,485.56 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        1,101.99 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          122.44 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200          574.53 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200          574.53 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200          574.54 
78060137 05/19/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0068326        050222    12560   223     5830    09565          362.24 
78060138 05/19/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0068275        83239702  32000   422     4410    69400        1,115.38 
78060139 05/19/2022  A00309422QSR International Americas I   I0068271        INVQUS-0  12653   301     5642    63900       11,849.00 
78060140 05/19/2022  A00317424Quadient Finance USA, Inc.     I0068311        12440429  11000   411     5950    67300        2,000.00 
78060141 05/19/2022  A00200458Roth, Rebecca E.               I0068282        04-29-22  12528   223     5710    49999        1,029.84 
78060142 05/19/2022  A00314314Santiago, Jennifer L.          S0056094                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78060143 05/19/2022  A00034597Simpson, Amanda L.             I0068276        051122    39000   314     5610    64991        5,250.00 
78060144 05/19/2022  A00200491SISC I                         I0068300        20210398  33588   310     2190    69200          196.33 
                                                                                       33528   310     2190    69200          196.32 
78060145 05/19/2022  A00296411Springshare, LLC               I0067164        22-R1126  12477   203     5642    61200          567.00 
78060146 05/19/2022  A00200396Spurr                          I0068320        122075    11000   431     5820    65700        8,506.54 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700        1,054.27 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200          106.21 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200          106.21 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200          212.41 
78060147 05/19/2022  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0068281        175       11000   358     4310    62100           81.19 
78060148 05/19/2022  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0068306        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705          655.65 
78060149 05/19/2022  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0068313        99050483  11000   113     5840    67801           76.02 
                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 
78060150 05/19/2022  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0068315        99054073  11000   357     5840    69700           85.69 
78060151 05/19/2022  A00200352Waxie Sanitary Supply          I0068301        80790189  11000   431     4310    65300          176.96 
78060152 05/19/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0068303        051122    33428   310     5810    69200           22.43 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           22.43 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           44.86 
78060153 05/19/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0068314        050622    33428   310     5810    69200           26.50 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           26.50 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           52.98 
78060154 05/19/2022  A00323909Winfree, Terri L.              I0068269        APR 22    11000   110     5510    66003          750.00 
                                                             I0068270        MAY 22    11000   110     5510    66003          750.00 
78060155 05/19/2022  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0068287        05042022  39000   314     5610    64991        1,650.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5610    64991            0.00 
78060156 05/19/2022  A00308504Wright Express FSC             I0068327        80310750  11000   352     4316    69610          892.41 
                                                                                       12643   223     5710    60103          145.78 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703          124.00 
78060157 05/25/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0068361        23242     35819   357     5632    69700          200.00 
                                                             I0068418        23220     11000   431     5631    65100        3,250.00 
78060158 05/25/2022  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0068399        JUN 22    11000   412     3350    59100       20,155.70 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-22 through 31-May-22 FY 21-22 
78060159 05/25/2022  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0068357        EM005538  12700   421     5980    67900        1,360.00 
                                                             I0068358        EM005672  12571   411     5985    67300           75.00 
                                                             I0068359        EM005949  12571   411     5985    67300           80.00 
                                                             I0068393        EM003944  11000   411     5985    67300           60.00 
78060160 05/25/2022  A00200026Accrediting Commission for C   I0068360        4267      11000   110     5415    66003       18,065.00 
78060161 05/25/2022  A00202408ACCT                           I0068341        95321     11000   110     5210    66003        3,540.00 
78060162 05/25/2022  A00200028ACHRO/EEO Treasurer            I0068394        22/23     11000   411     5210    67300          150.00 
78060163 05/25/2022  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0068417        10186579  11000   113     5644    67801          727.14 
78060164 05/25/2022  A00200040American Business Machines     I0068379        619011    12000   303     5641    64300           73.48 
78060165 05/25/2022  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0068337        050222    12720   421     7601    73200          362.16 
78060166 05/25/2022  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0068387        424946    12640   223     4311    09565          272.79 
78060167 05/25/2022  A00326017BarkleyREI, LLC                I0068344        127049    12418   421     5510    67900       10,543.75 
78060168 05/25/2022  A00290343Bauer, Amanda M.               I0068395        04302022  11000   401     5510    67200          850.00 
78060169 05/25/2022  A00326090Blue Icon Advisors LLC         I0068398        BI-841    12000   353     5641    64600          371.25 
                                                                                       12551   353     5641    64600        3,341.25 
78060170 05/25/2022  A00321747BrandCo Marketing              I0068346        INV05985  12573   353     4310    64600        5,872.94 
78060171 05/25/2022  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0068373        28544     11000   432     4316    65100          144.61 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           46.69 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          204.26 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           96.25 
                                                                                       11000   352     4316    69610          158.17 
                                                             I0068374        28243     11000   432     4316    65300           98.13 
                                                                                       11000   352     4316    69610          306.88 
                                                             I0068375        28545     39000   314     5631    64991          175.35 
78060172 05/25/2022  A00239472Bulldog Bio, Inc.              I0068349        38208     12700   421     5980    67900          541.25 
                                                                                       12700   421     5980    67900           67.00 
78060173 05/25/2022  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0068347        51762635  11000   209     4311    04100          408.00 
78060174 05/25/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0068380        W227988   12745   421     6415    67900           21.57 
                                                             I0068381        W508398   12477   203     6412    61200          117.91 
                                                             I0068409        X115479   11000   209     4318    17013          336.87 
                                                             I0068411        X011410   12495   319     4318    61900           85.50 
                                                             I0068412        W928096   12000   311     6415    64200          273.15 
                                                             I0068413        W705061   32000   422     4310    69400        2,754.94 
                                                                                       32000   422     4310    69400           10.00 
78060174 05/25/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0068414        W695811   12000   303     6415    64300        3,198.30 
                                                             I0068415        W884527   12560   223     6415    60103        2,880.32 
                                                             I0068416        W786564   11000   210     4318    49999          135.28 
78060175 05/25/2022  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0068345        1243547   33428   310     4310    69200          172.59 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200          172.59 
                                                                                       33591   310     4310    69200          345.16 
78060176 05/25/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0068338        06 01 22  31000   423     5850    69100           61.57 
78060177 05/25/2022  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0068348        155940    11000   352     5750    69610        2,529.00 
78060178 05/25/2022  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0068362        26411     11000   431     5850    65500            0.45 
78060179 05/25/2022  A00265309Daikin Applied                 I0068419        3346967   11000   431     5641    65100        1,135.25 
78060180 05/25/2022  A00200236Demco                          I0068353        7122713   12477   203     4310    61200        1,157.67 
78060181 05/25/2022  A00200238Department of Justice          I0068427        577318    33428   310     5985    69200           41.00 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           41.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           41.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   360     5985    67700           32.00 
                                                                                       12000   303     5985    64300           16.00 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-22 through 31-May-22 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       12600   309     5985    64992           16.00 
78060182 05/25/2022  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0068403        90191313  32000   422     4410    69400          225.11 
78060183 05/25/2022  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0068333        7-762-47  11000   401     5940    67705           34.62 
                                                             I0068396        9-624-87  12000   303     5850    64300            6.89 
78060184 05/25/2022  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0068351        62960516  12640   223     4311    09565           58.99 
                                                             I0068352        91576586  12560   223     4311    09565          181.26 
                                                             I0068354        62926875  12640   223     4311    09565          299.33 
78060185 05/25/2022  A00312275Groveman, Susan D.             I0068426        051622    11000   115     4310    67100          270.57 
78060186 05/25/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0068370        20008379  11000   205     4311    12042        2,716.33 
                                                             I0068386        19652373  12651   205     4311    12042           88.30 
                                                             I0068391        18337244  11000   352     4310    69619          240.12 
78060187 05/25/2022  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0068342        203607    11000   421     5911    67200        1,836.75 
78060188 05/25/2022  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0068350        70202096  12651   205     4311    12042          827.21 
78060189 05/25/2022  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0068334        041222    11000   202     5710    60100        1,946.88 
78060190 05/25/2022  A00327810Minuteman Press                I0068408        75330     11508   301     4318    64500        1,657.53 
78060191 05/25/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0068371        24266167  11000   114     4310    70999          148.05 
                                                             I0068377        24143996  11000   209     4310    04100          101.28 
78060191 05/25/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0068378        23908068  12000   303     4410    64300          133.28 
                                                             I0068382        23937719  39000   314     4311    64991          456.75 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800          152.25 
                                                             I0068383        24069700  11000   358     4318    62100          125.04 
                                                             I0068384        24061214  11000   353     4310    64600           25.50 
                                                             I0068385        23945714  11000   301     4310    64500           42.66 
                                                             I0068388        23912688  31000   423     4321    69100          464.77 
78060192 05/25/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0068336        051122    35900   357     5830    69700           38.64 
                                                                                       35900   357     5820    69700           11.96 
78060193 05/25/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0068404        83349652  32000   422     4410    69400          450.00 
78060194 05/25/2022  A00238748RR Donnelley                   I0068420        85497749  12551   353     4310    64600        1,198.58 
78060195 05/25/2022  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0068369        138250    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 
78060196 05/25/2022  A00200472Scantron Corporation           I0068376        6439559   31000   423     4310    69100          168.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           14.24 
78060197 05/25/2022  A00328252Shoot-A-Way Inc.               I0068392        30722NGR  11000   352     4310    69616        5,820.00 
78060198 05/25/2022  A00303183Southern Computer Warehouse,   I0068343        INV00735  11000   110     6412    66003          289.04 
78060199 05/25/2022  A00200396Spurr                          I0068335        122897    11000   431     5820    65700        4,322.19 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          596.37 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200           91.85 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           91.85 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200           91.85 
78060200 05/25/2022  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0068389        R-003610  31000   423     5880    69100          231.95 
                                                             I0068390        P-010043  31000   423     5880    69100           29.60 
78060201 05/25/2022  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0068402        42669     12569   353     5510    64600        1,147.50 
78060202 05/25/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0068340        27980706  32000   422     4410    69400        3,803.53 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          506.68 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          344.63 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            8.56 
                                                             I0068355        27979992  32000   422     4410    69400        3,923.93 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          685.06 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          194.81 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            8.44 
                                                             I0068401        27980890  32000   422     4310    69400       18,880.69 
                                                                                       32000   422     4310    69400        1,999.75 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-May-22 through 31-May-22 FY 21-22 
                                                             I0068423        27979104  33429   310     4411    69250          616.46 
                                                             I0068425        27979104  33429   310     4410    69250          908.08 
78060203 05/25/2022  A00200423Taft City School District      I0068363        22-122    39000   314     5632    64991          315.81 
                                                             I0068364        042222    35000   360     6412    67701          662.09 
                                                             I0068365        040722    11000   113     5632    67801          899.28 
                                                             I0068366        042822    11000   113     5632    67801        1,038.65 
                                                             I0068367        041122    11000   432     4312    67703           40.12 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           90.00 
                                                             I0068372        22-107    11000   432     4312    65500           76.57 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703          536.71 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65500           36.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          252.00 
78060204 05/25/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068406        5458.     12573   353     4310    64600           14.06 
78060205 05/25/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068407        4024      11000   202     4110    60100        1,051.05 
78060206 05/25/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0068421        7246      12551   353     4310    64600           14.06 
78060207 05/25/2022  A00256341Terminix                       I0068368        41982387  33428   310     5860    69200           83.00 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           83.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          166.00 
78060208 05/25/2022  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0068410        042122    12640   223     5710    60103          277.35 
78060209 05/25/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0068356        3559094   32000   422     4410    69400        2,929.24 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          188.10 
78060209 05/25/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0068405        3895377   32000   422     4410    69400        2,068.21 
                                                             I0068422        3722070   33429   310     4411    69200          288.46 
                                                             I0068424        3722071   33429   310     4410    69250          532.71 
78060210 05/25/2022  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0068400        JUN 22    11000   412     3350    59100       22,264.90 
78060211 05/25/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0068339        051622    12560   223     5850    09565           97.70 
78060212 05/25/2022  A00200360Westec                         I0068397        28125     11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78060213 05/25/2022  A00308239WEX Inc.                       I0068428        80759631  11000   352     4316    69610          307.24 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703           85.00 
78060214 05/25/2022  A00327156Wood, Maiya S.                 S0056387                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL           741,084.98 

 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

June 13, 2022

Agenda Item 12.
A. Academic Employment

1. 2021-22 Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Murillo, Lilia Extra Duty: TUHS Personnel CAPP Outreach Activities $76.92 5/20/2022
b. White, Jacquelyn Extra Duty: TUHS Personnel CAPP Outreach Activities $76.92 5/20/2022

2. 2021-22 Summer Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Agundez, Adrian CIS 2020 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
b. Altenhofel, Jennifer HIST 2232 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
c. Anderson, Ian POSC 1501 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
d. Bandy, Ingrun PHED 1523, 1623, 1723, 1823 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
e. Beasley, Michelle ECEF 1501, 1531, 1590, 1611 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
f. Berry, Wendy BIOL 1500 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
g. Bledsoe, Adam BUSN 1500 & ECON 2210 & MGMT 1500 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
h. Brixey, Gabrielle BUSN 1510 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
i. Bogle, Darcy STSU  1001, 1500 $76.92 05-JUL-22/28-JUL-22
j. Burnham, Kyle MUSC 1510 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
k. Cahoon, Nathan MATH 1060, 1505 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
l. Carlson, Kamala ENGL 1500 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22

m. Chaidez, Joell STSU  1530 & WKEX 1014 $76.92 05-JUL-22/28-JUL-22
n. Chung-Wee, Christopher ENGL 1500, 1600 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
o. Colaw, Rebecca PSYC 2205 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
p. Combs, Noelle POSC 1501 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
q. Cutrona, Angelo PHED 1542, 1742 $76.92 01-AUG-22/19-AUG-22
r. Devine, William ENGL 1500, 2600 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
s. Dimayuga, Anna ART 1800 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
t. Eigenauer, John CIS 1603, 1703 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
u. Getty, Shelley MATH 1050, 1510, 1520 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
v. Golling, Leigh COMM 1511 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
w. Hickman, Ryan BIOL 2370 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
x. Jimenez Murguia, Salvad SOC 1510, 2110 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
y. Kerr, Danielle ENGL 1600 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
z. Lindquist, Erica ARTH 1510 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22

aa. Lytle, Steve BIOL 1500 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
bb. Maiocco, Vince HLED 1510 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
cc. Martinez, Julian SPAN 1601, 1602, 2001, 2002 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
dd. Martinez, Maria MATH 1530, 1540 $76.92 06-JUN-22/11-AUG-22
ee. May, James GEOG 1510 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
ff. McDaniel, Steven COMM 1511 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
gg. Mendoza, Tina HIST 2231 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
hh. Mitchell, David STAT 1510 $76.92 06-JUN-22/11-AUG-22
ii. Montelongo, Maribel SPAN 1601 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
jj. Oja, Michelle PSYC 2200 $76.92 06-JUN-22/11-AUG-22
kk. Page, Jason ECON 2120 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22



ll. Payne, Aarron WELD 1540 $76.92 06-JUN-22/11-AUG-22
mm. Payne, Ruby MATH 1500, 1060 $76.92 06-JUN-22/11-AUG-22
nn. Polski, Robin PSYC 1500, 2080 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
oo. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana STSU  1019, 1525 $76.92 05-JUL-22/28-JUL-22
pp. Rossi, Mallori PHED 1528, 1728 $76.92 01-AUG-22/19-AUG-22
qq. Roth, Rebecca ECEF 1601, 2003 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
rr. Smith, Gaysha ART 1500 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
ss. Smith, Terri LIBR 1548 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
tt. Swenson, Sonja HUM 1500 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
uu. Taibjee, Sukena LIBR 1548 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
vv. Thompson, Tony HLED 1510 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22

ww. Travis, Lori COMM 1511 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
xx. Vallejo, Benigno BIOL 2370 & HLED 1541 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
yy. Villa, Walter POSC 1501 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
zz. Webster, Kyle BIOL 1500 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22

aaa. Wessely, Jason ADMJ 1501 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22
bbb. Wymore, Dave ADMJ 1502 $76.92 06-JUN-22/28-JUL-22

3. 2021-22 Staff Development
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Total Hours Total Amount Not  Effective Date

a. Clemons, Reginald Staff Development Pay for Spring 2022 $76.92 3.00 $230.76 01/06/2022 - 05/20/2022
b. Montelongo, Maribel Staff Development Pay for Spring 2022 $76.92 8.00 $615.36 01/06/2022 - 05/20/2022
c. Sheibani, Shahrzad Staff Development Pay for Spring 2022 $76.92 1.00 $76.92 01/06/2022 - 05/20/2022
d. VanRy, Veronica Staff Development Pay for Spring 2022 $76.92 6.00 $461.52 01/06/2022 - 05/20/2022
e. Villa, Walter Staff Development Pay for Spring 2022 $76.92 2.00 $153.84 01/06/2022 - 05/20/2022
f. White, Marisol Staff Development Pay for Spring 2022 $76.92 6.00 $461.52 01/06/2022 - 05/20/2022



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

June 13, 2022

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Effective Date
a. Almanza, Ivan Plant Operations Technician 30A 100.0% 6/13/2022
b. Balderrama-Valencia, Karolina Bookstore Clerk Sub 1A A/N 6/1/2022
c. Bennett, Krista Bookstore Clerk Sub 1A A/N 6/1/2022
d. Bravo, Vanessa Associate Teacher - Substitute 5A A/N 5/23/2022
e. Brown, Brittany Bookstore Clerk Sub 1A A/N 6/1/2022
f. Brown, Brittany DSPS Technician - Temporary 15A A/N 6/21/2022
g. Gibson, Mark Title Correction - IT Technician II/Network Administrator 27G 100.0% 2/28/2022
g. Ramirez, Kiana Cashier - Substitute 18A A/N 5/30/2022
h. Rosales, Andrew Maintenance Worker/Groundskeeper 22A 47.5% 6/1/2022
i. Sephus, Laci Direct Support Coordinator 13A 47.5% 5/23/2022

Item Name Position Range/ Step FTE Effective Date
a. Altenhofel, Kevin Reclass - Director of Campus Safety and Security 14/7 100.0% 7/1/2022
b. del Rosario, Heather Reclass - Vice President of Human Resources 27/5 100.0% 7/1/2022
c. Ferguson, Bruce Athletic Trainer 9/7 100.0% 7/1/2022
d. Li, Xiaohong Reclass - Vice President of Information & Institutional Effectiveness 27/5 100.0% 7/1/2022
e. Minor, Leslie Reclass - Vice President of Instruction 27/5 100.0% 7/1/2022
f. Nelms, Daniel Coordinator of Gymnasium Facilities and Athletic/PE Equipment 7/1 100.0% 7/1/2022
g. Rowden, Tiffany Human Resources Director 14/4 100.0% 7/1/2022
h. Sundgren, Lori Pre-Collegiate Success Coordinator 19/5 100.0% 7/1/2022
i. Valsamides, Nicholas Executive Director, Fiscal Services 20/5 100.0% 6/27/2022

Item Name Position Range/ Step FTE Effective Date
a. Perry, Makayla Executive Assistant, Human Resources 7/4 100.0% 7/1/2022

1. Classified

2. Administration

3. Confidential



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

June 13, 2022

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Status Effective Date
a.
b.

Item Name Position Status Effective Date
a. Amador-Melendrez, Martha CDC Associate Teacher Terminated 5/14/2022
b. Garcia de Leon, Maria CDC Associate Teacher Retired 5/31/2022

Item Name Position Status Effective Date
a.

Item Name Position Status Effective Date
a.

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 22,304,618 22,370,570 22,613,551 0 -242,981
8800 Local Revenues 8,864,888 8,864,888 6,462,111 0 2,402,777

31,169,506 31,235,458 29,075,662 0 2,159,796Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022
FOR THE MONTH ENDING MAY 31, 2022



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted 
Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 10,102,363 10,075,363 8,493,173 0 1,582,190
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 6,041,949 6,042,336 5,039,188 0 1,003,149
3000 Employee Benefits 9,142,284 9,208,385 6,776,920 3,996 2,427,469
4000 Supplies and Materials 489,344 472,052 223,724 101,390 146,939
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,485,842 4,576,741 2,998,490 1,484,199 94,052
6000 Capital Outlay 172,623 171,704 97,304 42,475 31,926
7000 Other Outgo 394,282 348,026 40,713 32,880 274,433
7200 Transfers 340,818 5,340,818 5,274,187 34,400 32,230

31,169,506 36,235,425 28,943,698 1,699,340 5,592,387

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2021-2022

For the Month Ending May 31, 2022



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78059801 05/02/2022 AARP Health Care Options 2021-22 AARP Retiree Supplemental Health Insurance 19,097.88
78059833 05/02/2022 Lozano Smith, LLP Open Retainer 2021-22 10,000.00
78059840 05/02/2022 P. G. & E. PGE - District - 21-22 18,218.02
78059854 05/02/2022 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2021-22 Retiree Supplemental RX Insurance 22,264.90
78059863 05/04/2022 American Express AMEX - April Charges 11,902.49
78059886 05/04/2022 Otis Elevator Company Door Replacement - Elevator 24,820.00
78059902 05/04/2022 Taft College Bookstore SP 22 Bookservice 14,633.51
78059905 05/04/2022 TimeClock Plus, LLC FMLA Tracking 18,261.54
78059909 05/04/2022 USA Shade & Fabric Structures Replacement fabrics for shade structures 22,460.32
78060101 05/19/2022 American General Media Extension Digital Campaign 10,000.00
78060117 05/19/2022 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC ForeFront Power - April 24,005.26
78060124 05/19/2022 iHeartMedia Entertainment Inc Extension Digital Campaign 12,640.00
78060129 05/19/2022 Lozano Smith, LLP Retainer 20,000.00
78060136 05/19/2022 P. G. & E. PGE - District - 21-22 11,433.59
78060139 05/19/2022 QSR International Americas Inc. Inv. INVQUS-010422  FY20-21 11,849.00
78060158 05/25/2022 AARP Health Care Options 2021-22 AARP Retiree Supplemental Health Insurance 20,155.70
78060160 05/25/2022 Accrediting Commission for Community &  2022-23 Dues 18,065.00
78060167 05/25/2022 BarkleyREI, LLC Web Redesign 10,543.75
78060202 05/25/2022 Sysco Food Service of Ventura China Purchase 20,880.44
78060210 05/25/2022 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2021-22 Retiree Supplemental RX Insurance 22,264.90
78060212 05/25/2022 Westec Westec - 2021-22 Open PO 35,857.50

379,353.80

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of May 2022



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of May 31, 2022

May 31, 22

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 176,586.96

ASO Safe1 - Savings 143.88

Total Checking/Savings 176,730.84

Total Current Assets 176,730.84

TOTAL ASSETS 176,730.84

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 32,049.40

ASO General - Operating 75,159.78

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 4,327.77

Best Buddies 4,168.03

Cougar Echo 773.50

D.H. Class of 2022 656.16

D.H. CLUB GENERAL 3,138.52

ECE 3,218.99

Golf Club Mens 1,365.00

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,784.79

On Our Own 0.00

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Phi Theta Kappa 0.00

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 2,293.84

Soccer Club - Womens 2,266.23

Social Science/ Research 3,239.31

Softball Club 6,517.11

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 3,855.40

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 9,899.00

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 2,573.57

Women's Basketball Club 1,695.91

Total Restricted Funds 176,730.84

































































Travel Period: 05/01/2022-05/31/2022

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost 
McMurray, Brock 2022 ACBO Conference Lake Tahoe, NV 5/16/2022 5/18/2022 1,969.49$          
Maiocco, Vince NV Regional High School Baseball Tournament Las Vegas, NV 5/9/2022 5/14/2022 -$                   
Maiocco, Vince NV High School Baseball Tournament Las Vegas, NV 5/18/2022 2/21/2022 -$                   
Lytle, Steve Wind Wolves - Field Trip Wind Wolves 5/10/2022 5/10/2022 30.42$               
Daniels, Debra Vice President's Retreat Paso Robles, CA 5/12/2022 5/13/2022 3,980.75$          
Sundgren, Lori CVHEC Summit Fresno, CA 5/6/2022 5/6/2022 64.35$               
Nelms, Daniel Recruiting/Coaching Clinic Las Vegas, NV 5/13/2022 5/15/2022 -$                   
Nelms, Daniel Recruiting NM, AZ 5/19/2022 5/22/2022 -$                   
Groveman, Susan Pick-up Graduation Announcements Panorama City, CA 5/18/2022 5/18/2022 119.34$             

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. June 8 2022 Agenda
	8. 5-11-22 Minutes
	9.A. Hall of Fame
	9.B. Data Center
	9.C. BSK Data Center
	9.D. Data Center Inspector of Record
	9.E. Chiller Testing Living Water Treatment
	9.F. 2nd Academic Freedom
	9.G. Bereavement Leave
	9.H. TCFA Camera
	9.I. TCFA SLO Coordinator
	9.J. CSEA Safety Footwear
	9.K. 2nd BP Revision
	9.L. TCFA Reopen
	9.M. CSEA Reopen
	9.N. WKCCD TCFA Reopen
	9.O. WKCCD CSEA Reopen
	10.A. GANN Limit
	10.B. MOU WKAEN
	10.C. TIL Off Campus Lease
	10.D. Capitol Public Finance
	10.E. Statista
	10.F. Keenan and Assoc
	10.G. AMS.NET
	10.H. Curt Belcher Agreement
	10.I. NetLink Loader
	10.J. WKAEN JPA
	10.K. J McNeil
	10.L.1. Purchase Order Report - May
	10.L.2. Check Register Report - May
	12.A. Academic 6.13.2022
	Sheet1

	12.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective June 2022
	Sheet1

	12.C. Separations Employment Template Effective June 2022
	Sheet1

	13.A.1. Revenue Accounts - May
	Page1_1

	13.A.2. Expenditure Report - May
	Exp

	13.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - May
	Page1_1

	13.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet 220531
	13.A.5. County Deposits
	042822
	050222
	050522
	051222
	051922
	052622

	13.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet_May '22
	2021-22 Travel Requests


